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Bianca Scargill

From: Deputy Premier

Sent: Monday, 13 February 2017 11:33 AM
To: Office of the Minister for Transport
Subject: INCOMING CORRO -: Transport
Attachments: 001.jpg

FI"D"'J Not Relevant kmailtol Not Relevant I

Sent: Monday, 13 February 2017 11:20 AM

To: External - Inala Electorate Office <inala@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Deputy Premier
<deputy.premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Tourism <tourism@ministerial.qld.gov.au>; Exterpal - Redcliffe
Electorate Office <redcliffe@parliament.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Transport

Dear Ministers,

[ am writing to you to express my concern and complete disappointment at the disgusting treatment by the
Queensland Department of Transport and what I believe to be the misleading me out of money at the
Brisbane concert

Included in the exorbitant ticket price was

public transport costs to and from the venue.| |

Not Relevant

Queensland

Rail decided that,
| |would send off the last train

from Banoon station to the Gold coast at 11:45pm. By the time our bus finally arrived at the station,
announcements were being broadcast that the last train to the Gold Coast had departed and that we could go
as far as Beenleigh station@nd)make our way somehow, on our own from there.

300 people stood o that platform, yelling, screaming and panicking.| |
How o earth was I going to get homel
There were groups of men who were so outraged|

I

iA fen who were screaming and yelling abuse.| |

]

There were young girls who were terrified and crying
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we were nearly trampled as people fled
the train as quickly as possible to get to the taxi rank and be the first to get out of there. The security guards
were there but their dogs were, thankfully muzzled, barking and pulling on their leads trying to what felt
like, attack us| |

Not Relevant

| |ﬁnally got a taxi| |

| 'Why couldn’t the train have'just continued down
the line to the Gold Coast and get those of us who had to wait 1 and a half hours to get t6 the station in the
first place, back safely to our destination? Which once AGAIN I will add, we had already paid for in our
ticket cost?!

Not Relevant

had there been appropriate transport that [ had ALREADY PAID FOR, that cost would
never have fallen on my shoulders in the first place. I have included a copy of the receipt and demand
prompt reimbursement of the amount indicated.

Kind Regards

Not Relevant I

2
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Date order - Invoice/
Qrder gack reieived . Cllent Order Total
£ < : Spreadsheet
40 * 23/02/2017|Gold Coast Tourism $250.00
7/03/2017|TransLink Media (Miguel Holland) $120.00
16/03/2017 Not Relevant $10.00
CES6 17/03/2018|GC2018 World Press Briefing & Official Welcome function $2,400.00
CE87 27/03/2018 |Brisbane Marketing (Famil Brisbane) $168.00
41 19/04/2018|TEQ GC Tourism| ' $60.00
42 16/04/2017|TEQ) _ $350.00
43 3/05/2017|GC Tourism & GC City Council - Discover GC Challenge 1,000.00
44 23/05/2017|Gold Coast Tourism ' N 100.00
45 23/05/2017|Gold Coast Tourism| S 45.00
46 27/06/2017|Gold Coast Tourism 240.00
48 25/10/2017|City of GC | State Gov & City of GC - Be My Guest initi 500.00
50 10/10/2017|GC Tourism| _ N $600.00
CE109 3/05/2017|Professional Conf Organisers Ass - PCOA Conf 2017 3,600.00
CE125 25/10/2017|TMR - Investment & Programming (Susan Devlin) 84.00
49 25/10/2017| 'Ombudsman's Enquiry 600.00
CE126 2/11/2017|TMR/QR AusRail conference 100.00
CE127 14/11/2017 |AusRail Conference TMR/QR (PP!) 960.00
53 22/11/2017 (bal transfer from lost card to this new card) 10.00
CE129 11/12/2017/ (QLD Rail) 768.00
1675 22/12/2017|FOC - Airtrain Promotion N 100.00
51 16/01/2018|Gold Coast Tourism 390.00
CE133 12/02/2018|Gold Coast Tourism 120.00
CE134 11/02/2018|Inala Medical Centre Relocation 2,400.00
52 1/03/2018|Gold Coast Tourism | 990.00
53 1/03/2018|Gold Coast Tourism 270.00
54 15/03/2018|Gold Coast Tourisi 90.00
1689 22/03/2018|Noosa Council ' 250.00
56 29/03/2018Gold Coast Tourism promotion 500.00
CE141 1/05/2018|FOC - Out of the Box 100 X6 2,400.00
$19,475.00
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go Card Order Form - Internal Orders

go cards will be issued with a deposit ($10 for adult cards and $5 for all other card types) plus a minimum of S5 travel
credit

go cards are non-transferrable. Customers wishing to purchase concession, child, and senior cards are required to
comply with go card terms and conditions of travel.

P.O.Number (if applicable) |

Contact Person Ryan Kerr

Company/Government Agency TransLink

ABN (if opplicable) ’

Address 61 Mary Street
Brisbane

State aLp

Post Code 4000

Phone 3338 4394

Fax

Email ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

Purpose of Order (what the cords will

be used for)
Discover Gold Coast Accessibility Chalienge -
Value on card (including
o card product uantit Total Amount
£ P o ] X deposit for New Cards) o i

go explore 28] S 10.00 | S 250.00
S i
S ,
3 =

-8 S :
Total| S 250.00

PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM BY EMAIL EMAIL: products@translink.com.au

PLEASE INDICATE YOUR PAYMENT REQUIREMENTS: [ creditCard [ EFT [ Cheque

TransLink Use -

Order Number l 4{-0 —]

Fulfilment Method [ //New Order from CTS | Usecard stock on hand at Translink

Contact Name & Number I Sue Nepe

Cost Centre / Internal Order ‘ 5272 —I

GL Account [ 55080 ]

Approved By (must beappioved by finoncial delegate

responsible for cost cenire above) Chantelle Wright

Position Erincipal Advisor Retail & Distribution

: (

Date BS AN | JJ

N i
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Susan T Nepe

From: Ryan Z Kerr

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2017 4:00 PM

To: Products

Cc George S Chemali

Subject: FW: Discover Gold Coast Accessibility Challenge

25 x 1 day go explore cards for an upcoming famil event. Please put on my desk once completed so Gecrge can take

down to the event.

Thanking you.
Regards,

Ryan Kerr

Senior Advisor (Business Development)

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4098 | f 07 3338 4600 |

& ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

w www. translink.com.au « www.tmr.gld.gov.au

%?g /TransLinkQLD 5 /TransLinkSEQ

P TRANS! ik

From: Lee-Ann M Lawrence

Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2017 11:58 AM

To: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au>

Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translini.com.au>
Subject: RE: Discover Gold Coast Accessibility Challenge

Approved
Regards

Lee-Ann Lawrence
Director - Product and Digital
TransLink Division | Departmentof Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000/ risbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4536 | 33384600 -

e Lee-Ann.Lawrence@translink.com.au

v www. translink.com.au ' www.tmr.qld.gov.au

gﬁ /TransLinkQL{&— " #TransLinkSEQ

4B TRANS) =0

From: Ryan Z Kerr
Sent: Wednesday, 22 February 2017 11:32 AM
To: Lee-Ann M Lawrence <lee-ann.lawrence@iranslink.com.au>
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Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: RE: Discover Gold Coast Accessibility Challenge

Hi Lee,

I've been sent the overview from Travconsult on behalf of Gold Coast City Council and Gold Coast Tourism. Our team
is invited to attend the day, approximately 25 go explore cards each loaded with 1 day of travel.

Once approved | will speak with Ben, Comms, Social Media and Nicky.

Thanks again.

Regards,

Ryan Kerr
Senior Advisor (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Bex 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
¢t 07 3338 4098 | { 07 3338 4600 |

= ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

wowww. translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

B /rranstinkqio £+ /rransLinkseEq

AP TRANS: /!

From: Lee-Ann M Lawrence

Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2017 9:41 AM

To: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@translink.con.au>

Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translinle com.at>
Subject: RE: Discover Gold Coast Accessibility Challenge

Hi Ryan — do you have a request in writing from them? Happy to support but we need to document appropriately
Please ensure that you advise the Service policy team {who manage our relationships with Disability sector —it’s a
good news story for them (Nicky Sainsbury) also aur infrastructure team (ben blythe | think) just so they are aware,
and then the comms and social medjid teain so that they can leverage off it

Look forward to seeing the paperwerk

Regards

Lee-Ann Lawrence
Director - Product and Digitat
TransLink Division | Departinent of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbare Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
© 07 3338 4536 1. 33384600 | 1

= Lee-Ann.Lawrence@translink.com.au

wowww. translink.com.au v www.tmr.gld.gov.au

R

# /TranstinkQLE "~ /TransLinkSEQ

From: Ryan Z Kerr
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2017 8:50 AM
To: Lee-Ann M Lawrence <lee-ann.lawrence@iranslink.com.au>

2
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Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: Discover Gold Coast Accessibility Challenge

Hi Lee,

| am seeking your approval for 25x go explore cards each loaded with 1 day of travel for the 2017 ‘Discover Gold
Coast Accessibility Challenge.”

Last year TransLink partnered with Gold Coast Tourism and Gold Coast City Council to support the ‘Discover Gold
Coast Challenge.’ The familiarisation was a great race style event enabling participants to try a varietv'of products,
services and hospitality options throughout the coast. Participants are made up of hotel concierge staff; taxi drivers,
media, bus drivers, airport staff, hotel staff, motel staff, city employees, volunteers, etc.

On March 24 the ‘Discover Gold Coast Accessibility Challenge’ is a similar style event however is designed to
discover how truly accessible experiences on the GC are for all guests.

As discussed, happy to make other parts of the business aware of what’s occurring.

Thank you in advance.
Regards,

Ryan Kerr

Senior Advisor (Business Development)

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPQ Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
+ 07 3338 4098 | 7 07 3338 4600 |

2 ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au v www.tmr.gld.gov.au

B3 /TranslinkQlD - /TransLinkSEQ

"B TRANS.n%
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PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT - TRANSLINK
go Card Order Form - Internal Orders

¥ New Cards (will include a mandatory deposit)

| ExistingCards (listcard numbers on page 2)

P.O.Number (if applicable)
Contact Person Miguel Holland
Company/Government Agency TransLink Division, Media J|
ABN (if applicable)
Address Ground Floor 61 Mary Street b
Brishbane Y
State QLD
Post Code 4001
Phone
Fax
Email miguel.holland@translink.com.au
Request from media to meet a ministerial request. Card #s:
Purpose of Order (whot the cards will be
used for)
go card product Cuantity \:l'ael;:s?tnfzarr&:rﬂ:f:;;g Total Amount
Adult go cards SN\ 2l s 60.00 | S 120.00
. 5 E :
$ - {5 -
N\ $ = |8 -
$ - 1% :
Total| $ 120.00

PLEASE RETURN ORDER FZRIM EMAIL TO: products@translink.com.au

TransLink Use

Order Number

Fulfilment Method

Contact Name & Number
Cost Centre / Intefnal Order

GL Account

Approved By {must be approved by financial delegate

responsible for cost centre above)

Position
Signature

Date

iN{A

7 New Order from CTS

¥ Usecard stock on hand at TransLink

Sue Nepe

5272

55080

Chantelle Wright

Principal Advisor - Retail & Distribution
Ay . ) g

7/03/2017
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Susan T Nepe
[ i

- =F.
From: Steven J Pree
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2017 12:48 PM
To: Products; Susan T Nepe
Cc: Chantelle Y Wright
Subject: Media Request | go cards

Hi Sue,

| received a request today from Miguel in Media for two Adult go cards with $50 loaded @nto each to meet a
ministerial request. The following cards:

have now been provided to him. If you can please record and assign to cost centre 5272

Thanks
S

Kind Regards

Steve Pree
Manager (Product)
TransLink Division ; Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPQ Box 50 Brisbane Qld-4001
T 0733384120 | 7 07 3338 4600 |

e steven.pree@translink.com.au
o wWww. translink.com.au v www.tmr.gld.gov.au

@ /TransLinkQLD " /TransLinkSEQ

‘P rraNs

Cuctomers first  fdessinte sclion

3
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' @® TRANSLink

O3S

go Card Order Form - Internal Orders

go cards will be issued with a deposit ($10 for adult cards and $5 for all other card types) plus a minimum of S5 travel
credit

go cards are non-transferrable. Customers wishing to purchase concession, child, and senior cards are requiredto
comply with go card terms and conditions of travel.

P.O.Number (if applicable)

Contact Person Sue Nepe

Company/Government Agency TransLink

ABN (if applicable)

Address 61 Mary Street
Brisbane
State aLb
Post Code 4000 T  sender to keep
ol
-3 68870 095
Phone 3338 4394 B3 604322
Fax

Email ’

Purpose of Order (what the cards will
be used for) re: Ombudsman's enquiry - CDRl?;’OB_E!Q - Under the education component of the
free travel policy — |

|

Not Relevaiit

- [ Value on card (including
o card product uantity Total Amount
& P Q Y deposit for New Cards) "
~ /s 10.00 | $ 10.00
$ -
$ B
3 -
—_—— 5 =
Total| S 10.00

PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM BY EMAIL EMAIL: products@translink.com.au

PLEASE INDICATE YOUR PAYMENT REQUIREMENTS: I Credit Card OEFT Cheque

TransLink Use

I
Order Numb |
rder Number ' N/A

Fulfilment Method 7" New Order from CTS | Usecard stock on hand at TransLink

Contact Name & Number Sue Nepe

Cost Centre / Internal Grder 5272

GL Account 55080

Approved By (must be approved by financial delegate

responsible for cest centre above) Chantelle Wright

Position Principal Advisor Retail & Distribution

Signature

Date 1 16/03/2017 J
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Susan T Népe

From: Sarah Z Kardas

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2017 11:13 AM

To: - TransLink Correspondence

Ce: Andrew Silajew; Lee-Ann M Lawrence; Samantha I Liedtke: Chantelle Y Wright;
Susan T Nepe

Subject: ' RE: URGENT Advice - Ombudsman's Enquiry - COR17/OBE/9 - Gmdubsman -

OBE237 _- inconsistent info, no return calls as’promised, bad service

Good morning ligna,

Our retail team have advised that although this is not the usual process,ﬂ\‘go card can be issued in
— /1

this instance as a gesture of goodwill.
I have copied in Chantelle and Sue who will be able to assist with this.
Kind regards,

Sarah Kardas

Product Advisor

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qid 461
© 07 3338 4521 | {07 3338 4600

© Sarah.Kardas@translink.com.au
www.translink.con‘n@u w www.tmr.gld.cov.au

£ /TransLinkQLD % /TransLinkSEQ

From: TransLink Correspondence

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2017 10:36 AM

To: Samantha | Liedtke <samantha.liedtke@translink.com.au>

Cc: Andrew Silajew <andrew.silajew@translink.com.au>; Sarah Z Kardas <Sarah.Kardas@translink.com.aus; Lee-Ann
M Lawrence <Iee—ann.lawrence@trans!ink.com.auz'; Translink Correspondence
<Correspondence@translink.com.au>

Subject: URGENT Advice - Ombugsman's Enquiry - COR17/OBE/9 - Omdubsman - OBE37 _
inconsistent info, no return calls as promised, bad service

Importance: High

Good morning Sam

Please see the attached Ombudsman’s Enquiry we have received in relation to a customer’s experience with the Call
Centre. The Call Centre has reviewed the phone calls and the summary of the phone calls is attached. Basically, the
customer got/told)twice over the phone that they will be sent a go card, however, that is not something we or the

call centre do:

Looking at the call history and the negative experience that the customer has had, would it be possible for your
team to provide one go card that we could send to the customer as a gesture of goodwill?

The go card type appears to be _go card
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Could you please advise urgently if providing a go card to a customer is something that your team will be able to
assist with?

Many thanks
Regards
Jigna Chadda

Correspondence Officer ‘
Translink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brishane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001

t07 33384419 | £33384600
e jigna.chadda@translink.com.au
wa.translink.cor_n:au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

2 e /TransLinkQLD /TransLinkSEQ

B TRANSL 1k

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Helen A Davis

From: Mailbox Ombudsman <ombudsman@ombudsman.qgld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2017 10:04 AM

To: Ethics

Subject: 2017/02056 - Referral of complaint

Attachments: Your complaint reference number is: #2948

Our ref: 2017/02056

7 March 2017

Mr Mike Stapleton

A/ Director-General

Department of Transport and Main Roads
Email: ethics@tmr.gld.gov.au

Dear Mr Stapleton

The Office of th nsland Ombudsman recently received a complaint from_ o.
bout the TransLink Division of the Department of Transport and Main

Roads (the Department).

The complaint relates to a go card malfunction experiericed _and service received from the
TransLink contact centre.

As it appears the complainant’s concerns have not yet been considered under the Departments’ complaints
management system (CMS), she has been advised that investigation of her concerns by this Office would
be premature.

The complainant has provided consent for the complaint to be referred to you for your assessment. Please

find attached the online complaint form we received.-also advised this Office in a phone call on
3 March 2017 that:

135-05706.pdf - Page Number: 14 of 241



used public transport that day with her go card

trying to touch-on at the

Train Station fare gates the card would not read

s« a QR/TMR employer was at the gates at the time and said that she may not pass
e gates, suggested she buy paper ticket

could not perform transaction

she called TransLink call centre that day to lodge complaint

she was lead to believe by call centre staff that a i ed Ifunctioning
card would be cancelled with funds transferred toWgo card

e she was also told that replacement go card would be sent out by post within 12 days
. SundayF became aware that both the malfunctioning and go

card had been cancelled

* she phoned contact centre and was advised_ to use'&

icard for travel to/fro next day and TransLink would arrange for a’refund
of the differenc

= some days later called TransLink as no card had been received in post, and was
advised that TransLink did not post out go cards also they don't do refunds of
different fares on a go card

e onvarious occasions had been lead to believe that a complaint had been
lodged by the contact centre staff, but on subsequent calls staff could find no
evidence of the previous complaint

+ she was hung up on by call centre staff including a supervisor

Please deal with the complaint in accordance with your Department's CMS and provide a response directly
to the complainant.

Thank you for accepting referral of this complaint. If you /have any questions about the complaint process,
please contact me on (07) 3005 7013 or email ombudsman@ombudsman.gld.gov.au.

Yours faithfully

Marc Fotsch-Heatley
A/ Assessment Officer
Registration and Preliminary Assessment Team

Attachment — Copy of online complaint form

P 07 3005 7001
1800 068 908 (outside Brisbane)
F 07 3005 7067
E ombudsman@ombudsman.gid.gov.au
W ombudsman.qld.gov.au
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Queensland
Government

Our ref COR17/0OBE/S - OBE237

Department of
Transport and Main Roads

24 March 2017

Dea

| refer to your correspondence with the Queensland Ombudsman'’s Cfiice, about your

go card and your experience with the TransLink Call Centre. The Ombudsman's
Office referred your concerns to TransLink, a division of the Department of Transport and
Main Roads (TMR), for consideration and response.

|

| was very concerned to read of your experience withi the TransLink Call Centre, when your
attempted to report her faulty go card arid | apologise for the frustration and
inconvenience you have experienced due to this‘maiter.

I

Upon receipt of your feedback, | requested this matter to be thoroughly investigated.

| note you have been in email contact with Elsie; TransLink’s Customer Relations Officer, in
relation to this matter.

| can confirm the TransLink Call Centre performance is monitored monthly via call
monitoring. Both the accuracy of information provided to customers and the tone and
manner used in delivering this infermation is assessed. Any call centre operators who do not
meet the required quality benchimari< are provided with additional coaching and their
performance is managed

As part of the investigations into this matter, recordings of your interactions with the call
centre were reviewed. Ttie investigations identified that the call centre operators failed to
follow the correct proceszes, had been unprofessional in handling the phone calls and
incorrectly advised youi i lNthat a new go card would be sent to you free of charge,
and that any adult fare chiarges would be reimbursed.

Following the findings of the investigation, | can confirm, this matter has been escalated as a
priority and will be managed as per the call centre’s performance management policy.

As a customier service gesture, | can confirm TransLink would like to provide you with a new

N go'card. Please find enclosed a_go card with a $5 deposit and
$5 trave! credit. It is recommended that this go card is registered upon receipt to ensure the
balance is protected in case the go card is lost or stolen.

TransLink Division

61 Mary Street

Brisbane Qld 4000

GPO Box 50, Brisbane

Queensland 4001 Australia

Telephone 131230

Email correspondence@translink.com.au
Website www.translink.com.au

ABN 39 407 690 291
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o card that was being used by your- have been
and an amount of $29.16 has been credited to your
new go card ending '

| was also very concerned to read that a staff member at the_ rail stati

o board the train when she reported her faulty go card. The safety

using the public transport network is a priority for TransLink and | can confirm this matter will
be raised with Queensland Rail to ensure customers and children accessing the network are
not left in a vulnerable situation.

Once again, | sincerely apologise for your negative customer experience on this occasion
and trust your interactions with the TransLink Call Centre will be more positive in the future.

Yours sincerely

Wietske Smith
General Manager (Passenger Transport Customer and Futures)
Department of Transport and Main Roads

Enc (1)

Page 2 of 2 TransLink Division
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Susan T Nepe

Y T Y S T T M e By S Y A N A
From: TransLink
Sent: Monday, 20 March 2017 11:05 AM
To:
Subject: RE: TransLink Reference - Corl7/OBE/9

Thank you for your email on Friday.

As you have provided the additional information | have actioned the following:

have been calculated on go card was spent on this go
yunt has been credited to

new go card ending

| confirmed the issuance of the ne_go card which will be sent twn our Correspondence team reply to

you.
The new go card number i_ It Has been loaded with S5 deposit S5 travel credit as a gesture of
goodwill.

This go card has not been registered yet, therefore | recommend
it gets lost or stolen.

egister this go card hefore use in the event that

gain, we apologise for the inconsistency and errorsiddentified when handling your enquiry with us. | hope
that this part of your enquiry is now resolved. If you have her queries regarding the go cards or actions taken
today please let me know.

| will now update the Correspondence team on my a u so they can respond formally to you regarding your

correspondence sent to our office. @
Regards

Elsie
Customer Relations Adjudication Office

N
&

From aitto [

Sent: Friday, 17 March 2017 10:27 AM
To: TransLink <TransLink@translink.com.au>
Subject: Re: TransLink Reference - Cor17/0OBE/9

Hi Elsie
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-is my go card that was the last time | used it so please don't cancel that one.

Then hold go card you referred to that went to-his morning is m_ Please

don't cancel that one either.

On card ending-all the travel is hers from_

| hope this answers all your questions

Kind regards

On 17 Mar 2017, at 2:21 am, TransLink <TransLink@translink.com.au> wrote:

Thank you for providing the requested additional information.

| can see that the go card ending-mas last used for travelon thed_
As you mentioned you now have a new go card, are you still in possessian o

this go card? If not please let me know so it can be cancélled and provide me with you r-o
card number so | can arrange a balance transfer for you.

go card in your namse, issued- last used this morning from
Would this be the go card is now using? If so |
fares paidon gocard ending to he credited to this
i iravei-pattern was. | can see
so | will need confirmation of which is your traveland

to be adjusted? Again if you don’t have this go card please advise and
| will have it cancelled. Someone.is using it:

| have not found a- . go card under name with your mobile
provide me with new go card number and advise if the

| have found a

will arrange an adjustment of
card once you can confirm what

number. If this is incorrect pled
-go card in your name should-e cancelled?

Prior to receiving your last emil, | had requested that our Products team honour the promise that
was made to you to issue.?.a new concession go card. If you no longer need this go card please
let me know and | will retract my request to have this posted to you? Regrettably there has not been
approval to replace the_go card on this occasion, therefore if you accept the offer for a new

go cardhonly one go card will be sent to you.

| appregiate thatirequire further information which takes more of your time, therefore | do sincerely
apologise and thank you for your further time on this matter.

If | weret6-have been able to talk with you directly the process would have been a lot quicker, but
given the circumstance | am confident that we will get this matter resolved very shortly by email.

Regards

Elsie
Customer Relations Adjudication Officer
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HPlease consider the environment before printing this email.

From:-[mailto

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2017 3:28 PM
To: TransLink <TransLink@translink.com.au>
Subject: Re: TransLink Reference - Corl7/0OBE/9

Hi Elise

Yes my_card for the day as she couldn't find hers. It stopped when when she
tried to get home on that day due to being faulty.
Correct they cancelled the faulty card and herj R card.

-was my card | know have a new one too.

She then used my card as | was promised one would be posted as you can see for the travel from the
time hers was cancelled incorrectly.

After another two or three calls | discovered there would be no go card sent so purchased her a new
card. | do t have her number with me however itis registered so you should be able to
locate it. Her name is_and it will be under my mobile number.

The two go card was one for the faulty one and one for the_As you know though | was
mislead on that call along with most of the other'calis | made too.

Many thanks

On 16 Mar 2017, at 9:00 am, TransLink <TransLink@translink.com.au> wrote:

I've tried to call that number with no success. Our system will not allow an cuthound
call to that number.

Basically | have beeivasked to look at the go card information only. Full commentary
will be provided ta you by our Correspondence team in a letter once | have organised
the go card aspect of your feedback.

Can you nlease confirm the following so | can understand the go card use by your
daughter. The information | have paints a picture as follows. Your confirmation would

be appreciated.
o card endin nd a halance transfer
card

ECS initially using an
Can you please advise why she was using an go card in the first instance instead

was meant to be arranged to
of the_card? Or was it the other way round, she was using a-

card which stopped and started using an-card?

3
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The balance transfer as we know was incorrectly transferred from both of these go
cards to another-go card ending-is this your go card?

Is you-still using an go card for| travel? If so, what is her travel
pattern to assist in substantiating adjustment? What is the go card
number she is currently using?

or are you on the understanding that you are still being posted one despite recent
information being provided to you by the last consultant apologising that this is not
our process? The feedback mentions you are expecting two go cards? Where dges the
other one come from when one was reported faulty?

Once | can understand this information | can look at moving forward to a resolution
for you. Please keep in mind that | have listened to all the call recordings so there will
be no need to repeat who has said what to understand what has been said or offered.

| look forward to your response_and appreciate" If you

prefer to reply on your return please let me know the timefraine so | can keep our
Ministerial team up to date as to when my supporting iformation can be provided to
them.

Regards

Elsie
Customer Relations Adjudication Officer

<image001.png>

EPlease consider the environment peforeprinting this email.

From:-[mailto‘A_

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2017 12:09 PM
To: TransLink <TransLink@translink.com.au>
Subject: Re: TransLink Reference - Cor17/OBE/9

Hi

This is the iy Number here let me know how it goes otherwise it will need to be

On-16 Mar 2017, at 5:43 am, TransLink <TransLink@translink.com.au> wrote:

Hi again,

4
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I 1 ty ang

call you if you would like to provide the number?
Regards

Elsie
Customer Relations Adjudication Officer

<image001.png>

=SPlease consider the environment before printing this email

From- mailto

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2017 11:39 AM
To: TransLink <TransLink@translink.com.au>
Subject: Re: TransLink Reference - Cor17/0BE/9

AN
Happy for you to call'that nummber or wait till |

get back?

On 16 Mar 2017, at 5:25 am, TransLink <TransLink@translink.com.au>

wrote:

Thank you for youi reply:

When attempting te call you this morning and
yesterday lunich tiivie your phone directed straight to
your veicemail. i-did not leave a message but did send
a txt message.

Whien would you prefer | call you if you are away at
present?

Regards

Elsie
Customer Relations Adjudication Officer

<image001.png>

2 Please consider the environment before printing this
|

trorm N i

Sent: Thursday, 16 March 2017 11:17 AM
5
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To: TransLink <TransLink@translink.com.au>
Subject: Re: TransLink Reference - Cor17/OBE/9

Hi Elsie

| have not received any Missed calls or voicemail

messaies. The number iou have is correct-

Kind regards

On 16 Mar 2017, at 3:42 am, TransLink
<Translink@translink.com.au> wrote:

Your recent correspondence sent to
TransLink has been forwarded to me
to investigate the go card aspect of
your feedback.

| have attempted to call you'several
times with no success. Couldvou
please let me know your preferred
time to try you again Monday to
Friday 8-2pm.

If the mobile numbBe I is
not your preferrad phone number
can you please provide another one.

Regards

Elsie
Customer Relations Adjudication
Oificer

<image001.png>

HPlease consider the environment

before printing this email.
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WARNING: This email (including
any attachments) may contain
legally

privileged, confidential or private
information and may be protected
by

copyright. You may only use it if
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P.O.Number (if applicable)
Contact Person
Company/Government Agency
ABN (if applicable)

Address

State
Post Code
Phone
Fax

Email

Purpose of Order (what the cords will
be used for)

™ New Cards (will include a mandatorv deposit)

I Existing Cards (list card numbers on page 2)

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT - TRANSLINK
goAccess Order Form -FOC

Ryan Kerr

TMR -TransLink Division

61 Mary Street

QLb

4000

Y
O
S

ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

Business Development issue:

Teurism & Events OLD - GC2018 World Fress Briefing 5-7 Arpil 2017

Value on card (including

go card product Quanti’cy;—q Wapesit for New Cards) Total Amount
200 x 3 day go access 200( 'S 12.00 | $ 2,400.00
L - |8 -
Wi E = 1% :
$ = IS .
@ $ = 1B :
Total| S 2,400.00

PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM EMAIL TO: products@translink.com.au

TranslLink Use

Order Number

Fulfilment Method

Contact Name & Number
Cost Centre / Internal Order

GL Account

responsible for cost centre cbove)

Position
Signature

Date

PDO1 - 2016

i Mew Order from CTS

Approved By (must be‘approved by financiol delegate

CE8E

[¥ Usecard stock on hand at Translink

ue Nepe

]
Sue
L
=

|5272

55080

Chantelle Write

Principal Advisor Retail & Distribution

5} T

17/03/2017 !
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= _)6?.3 30@5@/\4’ CA/AS

F#® TRANSLinlk

Request for promotional travel products = CEg {CD ;

ENDYATEAY
Requestor details

Title:- First name- Surname:- - ,
60\ (onvev

Role: Senior Publicist (GC2018) Organisation: Tourism and Events Queensland

Emailzmqueensland.com Phone: _

Event / Promotion details

Title: GC2018 World Press Briefing and Official Welcome Function Dated/ ™ ;4 ;17 » 7 ,f4 !E_
Website: gc2018.com
' [ ] Child
Quantity requested: 180-200tbc 20O 3
v [ Aduit

Card type (if known): SE,E(@/3 day C@f{oggak Cevd

Overview of event / promotion:
(this may include - venue/location, erganising body, industry sector, event signifizcance}

The World Press Briefing for GC2018 will be held on the Gold Coast from April 57,2647, More than 180 international and domestic media ha
Target audience to recieve travel products:
(e.g. organisation, industry, nationality)

Domestic and inlernational sports and lifestyle media

Justification for free travel:
(Why should this event/promotion recieve free iravel support?)

Journalists attending the World Press Briefing will be repoiting back into their readership markets on how prepared the Gold Coast is to stage |
0

Commercial benefits for Translink
(e.g. new business opportunites, increased brand awareness)

Brand awareness across local, iritersiate and international markets ahead of tens of thousands heading to the Gold Coast (and Brisbane) in A|

Office use oniv

Please circis

1) Is the: request for a relevant industry or event? ¥ / N

2) Will new business opportunities be creafed? : Y / N

3)  Greaterthan2:1ROlexpected? Yiiiifino N

- Approved | : Not approved

Namé:.' S : - Position: : :
Signaturer.nn T iasie Giien : Dajgs -7 4 47
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Susan T Nepe

From: George S Chemali WO
Sent: Friday, 17 March 2017 10:06 AM
To: Susan T Nepe O &
Subject: FW: GC2018 World Press Briefing ;
T
Hi Sue,

Are you please able to process the below request — no need for the DL folder, the PVC wallet is sufficient. Let me
know if you need a hand — thanks once again ©

Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 anbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4321 | 107 3338 4600 | m_

e george.chemali@translink.com.au

W www.translink.com au w www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

BJ reanstinkald 1= /TransLinksEQ

| e Tl e e e e e T T s T 5 O eI o
e coneider the environment before prining s engay.

From: Lee-Ann M Lawrence

Sent: Friday, 17 March 2017 5:55 AM

To: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com au>
Subject: RE: GC2018 World Press Briefing

Hi George —approved — | can sign the form on Manday for records

Regards

Lee-Ann Lawrence

Director - Product and Digital

TransLink Division | Department of Trarsport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brasbane Old 40(/‘ f PO Box 50 anbane Qld 4001

£ 07 3338 4536 | 33384600/ m
& Lee-Ann.Lawrence@translirk. rr
w www. translink. comﬂ A" VY WWW. tmr.gld.gov.au

ﬁ /TransLinkQLD /TransLinkSEQ

By PleasgConsiderthe environment before printing this email.

From: George S Chemali

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2017 10:00 AM

To: Lee-Ann M Lawrence <lee-ann.lawrence @translink.com.au>
Subject: FW: GC2018 World Press Briefing
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Hi Lee,

| had a conversation yesterday with-from TEQ, who is leading the charge with organising a 180+ domestic and
international journalists that will be attending the Official Welcome Function at The Star Gold Coast. As mentioned
below most of the journalists will be staying at the Crowne Plaza and catching the G to the casino.

-has requested 182 FOC cards for this event. In return for supporting this event | have requested that TransLink
has a presence and exposure - see below.

| have briefed Miguel for any media ops, he mentioned he would look to provide the journalists with cantacts and
scripting for their articles. That same week, cabinet will be convening on the gold coast including the premier and
minister for tourism attending this event.

Please find attached the FOC form for your consideration and approval.

Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
+ 07 33384321 | 07 33384600 | m
e george.chemali@translink.com.au
wowww. translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

E /TransLinkQLD ﬁ /TransLinkSEQ

3

1*"5 Piesse consider the environment before printing this amsil

From:_[Mqueensland.wm}

Sent: Monday, 13 March 2017 4:38 PM -
To: George S Chemali <george.chemali@iranslink/com.au>

Subject: GC2018 World Press Briefing

Hi- Nice to chat today. As discussed the World Press Briefing for the Gold Coast 2018 Commonwealth Games
will be staged on the Gold Coast next month > Wednesday, April 5 to Friday, April 7.

Already 182 domestic and internatiohal/niedia have registered to attend the briefing. Many will stay at the official
hotel, the Crowne Plaza.

On the evening of Wednesday,- April’5, Tourism and Events Queensland, in partnership with Tourism Australia and
Gold Coast Tourism will host the Oificial Welcome Function at The Star Gold Coast from 6.30pm.

1t would be wonderful if edis staying on the Gold Coast could attend the function by riding the G-Link to and from
the venue, not just to-experience this wonderful service but also feature in their reports about the preparations for
next year's Games gna the importance of the public transport network in attending the various GC2018 venues.

We are hoping Transtink see this as an opportunity to support the World Press Briefing. TEQ is happy to work with
GOLDOC tolensure ary supporting Translink documentation is included in the accreditation process.

It would be great if customer support officers were on the platforms to coincide with our guests arrival and departure
rides.

And of course, we would love to extend an invitation to the appropriate Translink representatives to attend the WPB
Official Welcome Function.

Please don't hesitate to let me know if your require any further information. The famil form as discussed is attached.
: 2
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Susan T Nepe

From: George S Chemali

Sent: Tuesday, 21 March 2017 9:04 AM
To: Lee-Ann M Lawrence; Susan T Nepe
Subject: FW: GC2018 World Press Briefing
Attachments: WPB invite.jpg

Hi Lee,

For your information below.
I understand there is a Comm games tram wrap unveiling that Matt is attending which may coincide with this event.

Sue > 200 is the final figure.

Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4321 | 107 3338 4600 | n

e george.chemali@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

| £] /TransLinkQLD

* =4 /TransLinkSEQ

a? TRANS. /i

r':'h'j Please consider the environment before printing\this gifail.
From

F{mailto_@queens!and‘com]
Sent: Friday, 17 March 2017 12:12 PM

To: George S Chemali <george.chemali@transiink com.au>

Subject: RE: GC2018 World Press Briefing

Hi”wonderfu! that Translink wiil be on board with Tourism Queensland and its partners, including GOLDOC,
for the World Press Briefing on the Gold Coast from April 5-7, 2017.

Media registrations are currently 2t around 182 (some are still awaiting visas so this may change).

If you could do 200 4hat weuld be great as it would allow us a few extra for media and also to cover TEQ staff who
will be traveling from the Crowne Plaza to the venue to make sure no one gets lost.

Attached also is the invitation to the welcome function which provides times etc. We would be delighted to extend an
invitation fora Trenslink representative to attend

At this stage speakers could include, the Premier, Minister Jones, Minister Ciobo (via video), a Tourism Australia
representative and Mayor Tate.

VIP invitations have been distributed to the GOLDOC board, TEQ board, City of Gold Coast and Destination Gold
Coast among others

Kind regards,
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?% TRANSLink

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT - TRANSLINK

goAccess Order Form -FOC

i New Cards (will include a mandatory deposit)

[ Existing Cards (list card numbers on page 2)

P.O.Number (if applicable)
Contact Person
Company/Government Agency
ABN (if applicable)

Address

State
Post Code
Phone
Fax

Email

Purpose of Order (what the cards will
be used for)

George Chemali

TMR -Translink Division

61 Mary Street

QLb

4000

XXX X @translink.com.au

Business Development issue:
14y PCOs visiting Brishbane. FOC go access corporate card FAMIL

go card product Quantity . i V) t_m i gelaing Total Amount
__Fd_epos&t for New Cards)
14x 3 day go access corporate events 1308 12.00 | S 168.00
5 - I3 :
(( $ - 1§ -
& s . 13 :
N $ -~ 1§ .
Total| $ 168.00

PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM EMAIL TO: products@translink.com.au

TransLink Use
Order Number

Fulfilment Method
Contact Name & Number
Cost Centre / Internal Order

GL Account

Approved By (must be'opproved by financiol delegate

responsible for cost centre/above]

Position
Slgnature

Date

PDO1 - 2016

CE&7

7 nNew' Order from CTS ¥ Usecard stock on hand at TransLink

L\
|Sueilepe
1

5272

55080

Chantelle Wright

Principal Advisor Retail & Distribution

283017
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. PR T
Travel requestAOrm
By completing this fofm, | agree to the travel terms and conditions AND agree to send TransLink copies y L (.lL f
of the publication/s to gobusiness@translink.com.au. Media famil requests must complete Sections 1 and Z.-
We require a minimum of four weeks lead time to ensure your order is processed.

Organisation: Position: Company ABN: -
Brisbane Marketing

Title: First name: Surname:

Phone: Email: -

Contact name (Who are the cards being delivered (0?):

]

Delivery address: Suburb:

Level 8, 157 Ann Street IiErisbane

Contact phone number: { State: Postcode:
] al[L][o][4][o][o]fo

Any special delivery instructions?

Famil type:
(please tick) ‘/ Travel Corporate Media (please complete Section 2)

Start date: End date: Number of travel days:

Dates requiring [ 37| e RS
public transport Lo/l 3friafir][3joo]s ][ 7 ]

Date the cards are required by:  Number of cards (one per person):
| g
2 || s ]/Lo 3] 7] |14

Modes of transport

R
Bus Train [\/ | Ferry Tram
Purpose of visit:

Famil of Brisbaine » Accor hotels and Brisbane activities/experiences

Send your completed form back to: gobusiness@translink.com.au
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Susan T Nepe

From: Lee-Ann M Lawrence

Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2017 12:24 PM
To: George S Chemali A
Cc: Ryan Z Kerr; Susan T Nepe (
Subject: RE: Accor Famil - Thursday 30 March
approved

Regards

Lee-Ann Lawrence

Directar - Product and Digital

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000_| GPO Box 50 Brishane Qld 4001
i 07 3338 4536 | 7 33384600 | I

= Lee-Ann.Lawrence@translink.com.au
+ www. translink. com.au www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ﬁ!TransLkaLD B ITransLinkSEQ

‘B TRANSL /-

From: George S Chemali

Sent: Monday, 27 March 2017 9:28 AM

To: Lee-Ann M Lawrence <lee-ann.lawrence@translink.com.z2u>

Cc: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au>; Susan T Nepe <susan.nepe@translink.com.au>
Subject: FW: Accor Famil - Thursday 30 March

Hi Lee- a famil from Brisbane marketing for 1X national PCO’s for your approval

Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Tramsport and Main Roads

61 Maly Street Br nsbane Qld 4600 uPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
07 3338 4321 | f 07 3338 4600 | %
- geogrge. chemah@translmk,cm“l au
w www. translink. com au—w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ﬁ /TransLinkQLD ~ "~ #“TransLinkSEQ
- ® TRANS

== Plecse/fongicerihe envireriment before orinting this emat

From:“[ma%ito brishanemarketing.cont.au]

Sent: Friday, 24 March 2017 12:39 PM

To: George S Chemali <george.chemeali@translink.com.au>
ccl 2 brishanemarketing.com.au>
Subject: Accor Famil - Thursday 30 March

1
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Hi George

As discussed earlier in the week we have an opportunity for you to meet with 11 PCO’s whilst they are in Brisbane
for a famil next week.

As a part of the itinerary we have the group travelling via Citycat from New Farm to South Bank, and would be great
if you can join at New Farm or even at Riverside and explain what is available to them for conferences. We would
also like to seek support for assistance with their travel expenses and have attached the form to assist with this.

Details below:
Date: Thursday 30 March

Time: 11.23am, pick up from New Farm Park terminal or 11.38am from Riverside ferry-terminal
11.51am South Bank Ferry Terminal

Clients: 11 x National Professional Conference Organisers (PCO =
Hosts: 2 I ¢ isbane Marketing (M andl N
Details Meet and greet on Citycat and overview of services available for conferances.

Please note we will have a Brisbane Greeter on the Citycat so time will be spent also giving clients a
city orientation. Clients arrive in Brishane at 10/10.30 on Thursday morning

Clients details below:

Director

The Conference Shop

Associate Project Manager

All Occasions Group

Project Officer

ASN Events

Business Development / Sponsorship
Manager

DC Conferences

Principal - Head of Sales & Agents

Conference Online

Corporate Business Developmerit Manager

Venuemoh

Senior Account Manager

Arinex

Conference Venue Specialist

Business Retreats

Business Development Manager

M-Power

Business Development Manager

Conference Resources

Sponsorship & Marketing Manager

The Association Specialists

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Kind regards

Manager Familiarisations and Events, Brisbane Convention Bureau (Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday)

T+61 731566320 | F+61 7 3006625G] brishanemarketing.com.au

Level 8, 157 Ann Street, Brishane’Qld' 4000 | PO Box 12260, George Street, Brishane Qld 4003 Australia

www.brishanemarketing.cem.au | www.choosebrisbane.com.au/conventions

BRISBANEMARKETING

ECONOMIC DEVMELOPMENT BOARD

APSA | CBD | Convention Bureau | Export | Investment Attraction | Leisure Tourism | Major Events | South Bank

. you may nol copy. forward, di

ohi is waived o! lost by eny mi

¥, priviiege o1 copy %
plesee immediately delete It from your sye y by u & Tty oftware. Any opirdens expressed in this messege ere those of the in &1
pre nd with sutherily, stafes them 1o be the apind ng Pty Lid Thic msssage Is subject to and does nat cresle of vary any sontraciual relationship bel Brishane Marketing Ply Lid and you
the sender n Brisbans Merkeling Ply Lid wanan's thet any communication via the inteinet is Tres of enors, viruses, interception ot i i i s d without ies of any lind
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*® TRANSLink

go Card Order Form - Internal Orders

go cards will be issued with a deposit (510 for adult cards and 55 for all other card types) plus a minimum of $5 travel
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
Brisbane —
State QLD
Post Code 4000
Phone 3338 4394
Fax
Email ryan.kerr@translink.com.au
Purpose of Order (what the cards will  [Tourism & Events QLD in conjunctign with STA Travel are bringing two high profile
be used for) instagrammers to the Gold Coast for a/4-daymedia famil to promote the Gold Coast
in Japan N\
nludi
go card product Quantity Valle (_m earg (inching Total Amount
' | deposit for New Cards)
2 x adult go explore cards x 3 day 2| $ $30.90]5 ©0:-00
]
— S z
S =
$ e
— S =
Total| $ €{):00
PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM BY EMAIL EMAIL: products@translink.com.au
PLEASE INDICATE YOUR PAYMENT REQUIREMENTS: "~ CreditCard ™ EFT [ Cheque
TransLink Use \74
Order Number 41
Fulfilment Method 7" New Order from €TS | Usecard stock on hand at TransLink
Contact Name & Number Sue Nepe
Cost Centre / Internal Order 5272
GL Account 55080
Approved By (must be approved by financial delegate
responsible for cost centre above) Chantelle Wright
Position Principal Advisox, Retail & Distribution
Signature
Date 26/04/2017 /I
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Susan T Nepe

From: Ryan Z Kerr

Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2017 1:13 PM

To: Products

Subject: FW: STA Travel Instagrammer Media Famil Japan

Thank you Nepe ©

2 N1 3 é\a\j “:?i\O @LHQ \O'\/\Q

Regards,

Ryan Kerr

Product Development Officer (Business Development)

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brasbane Q[d 4000 GPO BOX 50 anbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4098 | 07 3338 4600 |

e ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

w www. translink. com au w www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

ﬁ /TransLinkQLD fTransLmkSEQ

7D TRANSL Ik

environment before printing this emai.
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From: Lee-Ann M Lawrence

Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2017 1:12 PM

To: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au>

Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: RE: STA Travel Instagrammer Media Famil Japan

Appraved Ryan
Regards

Lee-Ann Lawrence
Director - Product and Digital
TransLink Division | Department of T!’e.nsport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 400 | PO E Brisbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4536 | f 33384600 | ("Zg)

e Lee-Ann.Lawrence®@translink.ccim.au
w www. translink. com. au Wowwwtmr.gld.gov.au

£) /TransLinkQLD /7 TransLinkSEQ

the environment before printing this email.

From: Ryan Z Kerr
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2017 12:46 PM
To: Lee-Ann M Lawrence <lee-ann.lawrence@translink.com.au>

Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: FW: STA Travel Instagrammer Media Famil Japan

Hi Lee,
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I’'m seeking approval for 2x go explore cards each loaded with 3 days of travel to be provided tol:lfrom GC Tourism.
| believe the small cost may be beneficial as Japan is a major contributor to Gold Coast tourism.

Thank you.
Regards,

Ryan Kerr

Product Development Officer (Business Development)

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
1 07 3338 4098 | 1 07 3338 4600 |

e ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

v www. translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

i =
ﬁ /TransLinkQLD %= /TransLinkSEQ

Z® TRANSL/
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i_- % FicgsE-LONRihEn eIV U :

Fromailto @wgctourism.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2017 12:07 PM

To: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au>
Subject: STA Travel Instagrammer Media Famil Japan

Hi Ryan,
[ hope you are well!

Tourism and Events QLD in conjunction with STA Traveiare bringing two high profile instagrammer’s to the Gold
Coast for a 4 day media famil to promote the Gold Coast in japan.

Japanese Instagrammer Details (Female Age-Late 20's):

Name l S ) l Instagram
@
@

/i Estimated follower X
Followers Pasting (per day) Occupation
Reach
73,400 6 440,400 | Model/Yoga Instructor
40,400 6 242,400 | Model/Creator

We are seeking 3 davs FQC travel on the G:Link. Please find request form attached.
Thanks so much!

Kind regards;
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go Card Order Form - Internal Orders

go cards will be issued with a deposit ($10 for adult cards and S5 for all other card types) plus a minimum of $5 travel
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

TransLink

61 Mary Street

Brisbane

QaLb

4000

3338 4394

ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

.

C oV (e

21(4]

TEQ and QF Japanese wholesalers Famii. Showcase the Brisbane and Gold Coast

Regions.
Value on card (including
o card product ugntity Total A nt
¢ P Quantiy deposit for New Cards) mod
35 x adult go explore cards x 1 day 35| S 10.00 | S 350.00
$ -
$ =
S ==
$ =~
Total| $ 350.00
PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM BY EMAIL EMAIL: products@translink.com.au
PLEASE INDICATE YOUR PAYMENT RECUHREMENTS: [ Credit Card I EFT [ Cheque

TransLink Use

Order Number

Fulfilment Method

Contact Name & Nuimber
Cost Centre / InternabGrde:

GL Account

Approved By {miust be approved by financial delegate

responsible for cost centre above)
Position
Signature

Date

42

I New Order from CTS

7 Usecard stock on hand at Translink

Sue Nepe

5272

55080

Chantelle Wright

Principal Advisar Retail & Djstribution

2

26/04/2017
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Susan T Nepe LI((L’
M o

From: Ryan Z Kerr

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2017 9:08 AM

To: Products

Subject: FW: Try again please open this request. FW: Japanese Wholesalers QF Power Famil -
35 pax

Regards,

Ryan Kerr

Product Development Officer (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brlsbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4098 | 7 07 3338 4600 |

e ryan.kerr@translink.com.au ’S)au
>N\

wowww. translink. com U www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

g P 5
ﬁ /TransLinkQLD - /TransLinkSEQ ZD

#® TRANSL 1k

= FPlease consider the environment before printing this enyail.

From: Lee-Ann M Lawrence

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2017 9:07 AM

To: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au>

Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>

Subject: RE: Try again please open this request. FW: Japanese Wholesalers QF Power Famil - 35 pax

Approved Ryan

Regards

Lee-Ann Lawrence
Director - Product and Digital
TransLink Division | Departmentof Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street anbane QlH Al 00 GPO Box 50 anbane Q[d 4001
t 07 3338 4536 | T 33384600/1 3 %

e Lee-Ann. Lawrence@tfansﬁnk.com.au

w www. translink. cqm au/w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ﬁ /TransLinkQLD ._TransLinkSEQ

Z® TRANSER

Yleasesonsider the environment before printing this email.

From: Ryan Z Kerr

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2017 9:04 AM

To: Lee-Ann M Lawrence <lee-ann.lawrence@translink.com.au>

Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>

Subject: FW: Try again please open this request. FW: Japanese Wholesalers QF Power Famil - 35 pax

1
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Hi Lee,

I'm seeking approval for 35x go explore cards each loaded with 1 days of travel to be provided to Kerri from TEQ. |
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

61 Mary Street anbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brlsbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4098 | f 07 3338 4600 |

e rvan.kerr@translink.com.au

w www. translink. com.au W WWW. tmr.gld.gov.au

ﬁ /TransLinkQLD TransLmkSEQ

I® TRANSL 1k

Pleese consider the environment before printing this email,

Frorr-[m‘z)queensland.com]

Sent: Monday, 24 April 2017 2:21 PM
To: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au>; George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: Try again please open this request. FW: Japanese Wholesalers QF Power Famil - 35 pax

Hi George and Ryan,

I .am not sure if you can help me with this request or point me in the right direction to another team
member.,

Tourism and Events Queensland's Media and Trade Relations team are co-coordinating the following
familiarisation to Queensland. The visit brief wiil provide background information for your assessment of
this marketing opportunity.

Visit Brief

As part of the QF Brisbane flight/ promiotions in Japan, TEQ and QF will undertake an Agents famil. The
main purpose of this famil is te showcase the Brisbane and the Gold Coast Regions. Most of the agents
participating are in charge of counter sales staff and this visit will be very beneficial to expand the
knowledge of Brisbane and GoldCoast as well as to sell it positively. We want to introduce as many
products as possible to the participants.

Participant details will be acvised as soon as received.

Please advise your interest in participating in this familiarisation opportunity for the arrangements outlined
below.

Famil Ref: FAM003757 QF Power Famil Japan__
- Famil Type: Trade-International Wholesalers
Op_erator _ Translink
Service:  Day pass
~No. Pax: _ Group of 35

Start/In Date:  Thursday | 11/05/2017 16:30 PM_
2
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Notes: | Pacific Fair to Mantra on View, one way travel.

Is this something you can arrange for me .??

If you have any further questions about this familiarisation request or if you need additional information,
please don't hesitate to contact me.

I look forward to your reply.

Kind regards

Media and Trade Relations Specialist
Tourism and Events Queensland

T +61735355339 « M & I 2queensland.com « W teg/dueensland.com
A Level 10, 30 Makerston Street Brisbane QLD 4000 « GPO Box 328, Brisbane QLD 4001, Australia

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail {including any attachments) may contain confidgntial, private or legally privileged information and may be
protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to Degent to znd if you use itin an authorised way. No one
is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this e9mail without appropriate authority. if you ere not the intended
recipiert and you have received this e-mail in error, any use, forwarding, jrinting, copyingor desling in any way whatsoever is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this e-mail in error, please reply immediately by e-mail to1hé sender or by telephone to Tourism and Events Queensiznd
on 07 3535 3535, Any views expressed in this message are those of the suthor, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views
of Tourism and Events Queensland. It is the responsikility of the recipierto scan this message for viruses and to not access malicious links,
Tourism and Events Queensland does not warrant that the information is free from any virus, malicious link, defect or error.

3
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PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT - TRANSLINK
go explore Order Form -FOC

! New Cards (will includea mandatorv deposit)

7 Existing Cards (list card numbers on page 2)

P.O.Number (if applicable)
Contact Person
Company/Government Agency

ABN (if applicable)

Ryan Kerr

TMR -TransLink Division

Address 61 Mary Street
State aLb
Post Code 4000 AV TWauel
Phone
Fax
Email ryan.kerr@translink.com.au
Purpose of Order (what the cards will FOC travel - Famil Discover GC Challeris
be used for)
- Viaive on card (including
o card product iy
. P Quang#y deposit for New Cards) Tatol fmount
)
100 x go explore 1 day 106! S 10.00 | S 1,000.00
( $ - | s
. $ - |3 .
. $ - s -
$ - |3 -
Total| $ 1,000.00

PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM ENiAILTO: products@translink.com.au

TransLink Use
Order Number

Fulfilment Method

Contact Name & Number
Cost Centre / Internal Order
GL Account

responsible for cost centre zhpve)
Position

Signature

Date

PDO1 - 2016

Approved By (must be aaproved by financial delegate

a2

| New Order from CTS

™ Usecard stock on hand at TransLink

!;ue Nepe

5272

55080

Chantelle Wright

Principal Advisor - Retail & Distribution

T

[

8/05/2017
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Susan T Nepe

From: Ryan Z Kerr

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2017 4:25 PM
To: Products

Subject: FW: Famil - Discover GC Challenge

Discuss with me before completing, happy to help as well.

Thanks Nepe

Regards,

Ryan Kerr

Product Development Officer (Business Development)

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 l GPO Box 50 anbane Q[d 4001
£ 07 3338 4098 | i 07 3338 4600 |

e ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

w www. translink. com au W WWW. tmr.gld.gov.au

ﬂ /TransLinkQLD & fTransLmkSEQ

P

79 TRANSLin

psg Please consider the environment before printing thi

o
1
=

From: Lee-Ann M Lawrence

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2017 1:54 PM

To: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au>

Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: RE: Famil - Discover GC Challenge

Approved

Regards

Lee-Ann Lawrence
Director - Product and Digital
TransLink Division | Departmentof Transport and Main Roads

61 Maly Str eet anbane Qld ”)00 GPO Box 50 Brlsbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4536 | f 33384600 (/i

e Lee-Ann.Lawrence@transiinik.C

w www. translink.cem.aw/ v www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

m;‘TransLinkgLD £/ TransLinkSEQ

lezsecansider the environment before printing ihis email.

From: Ryan Z Kerr

Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2017 2:56 PM

To: Lee-Ann M Lawrence <lee-ann.lawrence@translink.com.au>
Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: Famil - Discover GC Challenge
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Hi Lee,

It’s now the second run of the new and improved Discover GC program andfrom GC Tourism and Josh from
GC City Council have asked TransLink to partner in this program again. | am seeking your approval for 200 go explore
cards each loaded with 1 day of travel (52,000). Attached is the outline.

Recap:

In the lead up to the Commonwealth Games City of Gold Coast, Gold Coast Tourism and TravConsuit have created
the ‘Be My Guest’ program which is designed to showcase/highlight parts of the GC that even lgcals' den’t know
about or have forgotten.

The familiarisation is a great race style event enabling participants to try a variety of produ<is; services and
hospitality options throughout the coast. Participants are made up of hotel concierge staff, taxi drivers, media, bus
drivers, airport staff, hotel staff, motel staff, city employees, volunteers, etc.

The event is being held on the 24,31,2 and 9" of this May and June. Each day can‘hold up to 50 persons and the day
runs from 8am to 4.30pm. TransLink is providing the go explore card to the famils as the’main mode of travel.

Benefits:
Speak with employees and business owners of major retailers/hotéls.on the Gold Coast
See the network! When was the last time you went out onto the'network?
Go undercover for a day
Team activity — Send our own TransLink staff, | know marketing are keen

If you require further information please advise. Thanks Lee ©
Regards,

Ryan Kerr
Product Development Officer (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Erisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4098 | { 07 3338 4600 |

e ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

« www.translink.com.au v www.tmr.gld.gev.au

nfTranstinkQLD ' [/TransLinkSEQ

P TRANS

S COnsiier £ 2NNITOnNTG [ |v\."|'_,:'._' it 11
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'® TRANSLink

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT - TRANSLINK
Order Form -FOC

I New Cards (will include a mandatoryv deposit)

[T Existing Cards (list card numbers on page 2)

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

Gold Coast business exchange site inspections.

go card product Quantity [ ‘;“::Es?tnf;?ﬁéﬁiz:’:l:]g Total Amount
10 x adult go explore 1 day ~ 5 10.00 | S 100.00
\ $ - |3 -
. $ - s -
$ B -
$ = |8 :
Total| S 100.00

PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM EMAIL TO: products@translink.com.au

TransLink Use

Order Number

Fulfilment Method

Contact Name & Number
Cost Centre / Internal Order

GL Account

Approved By (must be gpproved by financial delegate

responsible for cost centre above)

Position
Signature

Date

PDO1 - 2016

a
a5

"\ MNew Order from CTS

¥ Usecard stock on hand at TransLink

E5ue Nepe

5272

55080

Chantelle Wright

Principal Advisor, Retail & Distribution

N - =7

23/05/2017
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Susan T Nepe

From: Lee-Ann M Lawrence

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2017 12:22 PM
To: George S Chemali

(& Susan T Nepe; Ryan Z Kerr
Subject: RE: This is Gold Coast 2017
approved

Regards

Lee-Ann Lawrence

Director - Product and Digital

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Br isbane Q[d 4000 nsbane Qld 4001
© 07 3338 4536 | 7 33384600 [ m

e Lee-Ann.Lawrence@translink.com.au

wowww. translink. com au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

m/TransLkaLD . /TransLinkSEQ

he epvironment before printing this email,

From: George S Chemali

Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2017 1:18 PM

To: Lee-Ann M Lawrence <lee-ann.lawrence@translink.com.au>

Cc: Susan T Nepe <susan.nepe@translink.com.au>; RyanZ err <Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au>
Subject: FW: This is Gold Coast 2017

Hi Lee,
Hope all is well.

Please find attached a travel request farm foi' your approval for 10 cards to support the Gold Coast business
exchange famil.

Thanks again.
Regards

George Chemali

Manager (Business Developinient)

TransLink Division ! Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Stree* Brishane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Bl lsbane Q{d 4001
t 07 33384321 |)£07,3338 4600 | m

e george. chemeli@translink com.au

w www. translink. com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

-""": /TransLinkSEQ

ﬂ /TransLinkQLD

b
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me:_@aﬁ'@_@gctourism.com]

Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2017 10:31 AM

To: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
cc: IR @ ctourism.com>
Subject: RE: This is Gold Coast 2017

Good morning George,

| have filled out this form and reattached it above for you.
Let me know if there is any issues with this.

Much appreciated for all of your assistance.

Kind regards,

Natlcna\ !ales loor!lnator — Business Evenis

Gold Coast Business Events

+61 7 5584 6251 -@gct_ogmw_m

Suite N301 Oracle North, 12 Charles Avenue, Broadbeach QLD 4218
GoldCoastBusinessEvents.com

From: George S Chemali [mailto:george.chemali@transhink.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2017 9:26 AM

To:

Subject: RE: This Is Gold Coast 2017

See form attached.

Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Developmerit)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qid 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
1 07 3338 4321 | 7 07 33384600 | m

& george.chemali@transiink.com.au

v www. translink.com.au-w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ﬁ /TransLinkQLD /= /TransLinkSEQ

£W TRANSI 7%

gsy Plesse consider the environment before printing this email,

e h—g—

Sent: Friday, 12 May 2017 12:17 PM
To: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
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Subject: This is Gold Coast 2017

Good afternoon George,

I would firstly like to begin this email by introducing myself. | am the newest member of the Gold Coast Business
Events Team taking on the role of National Sales Coordinator. | look forward to our future communications.

On behalf o-l am writing to you in regards to This is Gold Coast 2017. On the Saturday the 27" May we are
conducting three site inspection streams with our buyers — taking three separate groups on sites of venues
throughout the coast. One of these sites will be utilising the tram line to show off the Gold Caast’s new G-Link
transportation system.

Would it be possible to request GO Cards to be made available for these buyers and their GCBE hosts during these
sites. | would be able to confirm numbers early next week.

| look forward to hearing from you George. Have a great weekend.

Kind Reia rds,

National Sales Coordinator — Business Events
Gold Coast Business Events

+61 7 5584 6251 _@gw
Suite N201 Oracle North, 12 Charles Avenue, Broadbeach QLD /4218
GoldCoastBusinessEvents.com

>-?-951“5#“:-:‘@4?**‘-’&‘-#**5%’**‘4‘#"ﬁx‘ﬁx*‘«’*-k‘*F‘«’t‘r?*_**-"'<?“C***;‘ﬁa<;!;5‘_‘k><:<_='{k’;-;*i"**':*‘%'*x<>"<=S’-=*“-_“‘
WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally

privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected by

copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

intended to be sent to and if you/ise it in an authorised way. No one

is allowed to use, review, alter,transinit, disclose, distribute, print

or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
please telephone or email’mie immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
this email and delete it and’any copies of it from your computer
system. Any right whicl the sender may have under copyright law, and
any legal privilege’and confidentiality attached to this email is not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain
and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interference by
third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with
your computer system).

Opinions contained in this email do not necessarily reflect the

3
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opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the same infrastructure.
st she sk i sk ohe s s s o ok sk ke s s s o e s e o e afe ok sde o s o o s ok sbe e s ol sl sfe e s e ode ok e o sfe e sfe s sfe sfe e sl sl e sl sl e ok e s ook e sl s ke sl s ok
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igecard e

Travel reguest form

By completing this form, | agree to the travel terms and conditions AND agree to send TransLink copies
of the publication/s to gobusiness@translink.com.au. Media famil requests must complete Sections 1 and 2.
We require a minimum of four weeks lead time to ensure your order is processed.

e b 4 .
Section 1:
Comp

Qy

=41 1aioibe fre s e T YR S
ny celalls (reguesting compsany)

Organisation: Position: Company AEN:

Gold Coast Tourism National Sales Coordinator
Title: First name: Surname:
V7NN
/—
Phone: Email:

e o o 7 gt o ot Ll el o % ol M el ot o
Foaiitate s W il Ualls

Contact name (Who are the cards being delivered to?):

Delivery address: Suburb:

Suite N301 Oracle North, 12 Charles Ave Broadbeach

Contact phone number: - State: Postcode:

07 5584 6251 Q| L||D[|4] 2] 1|8

Any special delivery instructions?

Famil type:
(please tick) Travel / Corporate Media (please complete Section 2)

Start date: End date: Number of travel days:

Dates requiring [ 7/0!5}"1 7112 7|/jos{/|1]|7]
public transport o

Date the carde aré required by: ~ Number of cards (one per person):
2 244645 /1] 7] |10

Modes of transport
Bus Train Ferry / Tram
Purpose of visit:

This is Gold'Coast Business Exchange Site Inspections

Send your completed form back to: gobusiness@translink.com.au



Travel destination (e.g. Brisbane, Gold Coast or Sunshine Coast).

Gold Coast

Justification for free travel: (Why should this eventipromotion receive free travel support and how will it benefit TransLink?)

Gold Coast Tourism is hosting several corporate leaders both National and International

for This is Gold Coast 2017 to demonstrate the Gold Coast as a leading destination for business events.

This could lead to the fruition of multiple events and conferences on the Gold Coast which could utilisg the TRANSLink system.

TransLink regulates film and photography production to ensure that activities are carried outsafely and without

disruption to other passengers and businesses.

No/

Yes

(please lick)

bk ey s

ety
S EE-E <t

(Hostls leading the famil group)
1. Name:

Do you require a permit?

Organisation:

Gold Coast Tourism

Email:

Phone:

gctourism.com

TN

e

2. Name:

Organisatioii:

Gold Coast Tourism

Email:

Phone:

gctourism.com

7\

)i PO T R Loy [
Yo A e e ] mie
et i |EI L tealls

(Participants using the travel cards. If you have extra
Title:

Full name:

Particinan

Participan

Participan

Participan

Particioan

Participant 6

participanis please attach a list)

Organisation: Email:

PiaceMakers

Chiropractor's Association of Australia

Occupational Therapy Australia

ILAE/IBE Epilepsy Congress Secretariat

Australian And New Zealand Sports Law Association

Gold Coast Tourism / GCCEC

Participant

Participant 8

Send your completed form back to: gobusiness@translink.com.au

(® TRANSLinik

135-05706.pdf - Page Number: 49 of 241




P.O.Number (if applicable)

go Card Order Form - Internal Orders

go cards will be issued with a deposit (

$10 for adult cards and $5 for all other card types) plus a minimum of $5 travel

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

State QLb

Post Code

4000

Phone

3338 4394

Fax

(owvie

Purpose of Order (what the cards will

Email xxx@translink.com.au

245

be used for) GC Tourism is partnering with DNATA {world’s largest air service providers) for an
upcoming promotion aiming to influence high yielding Arab families to book the GC.,

go card product

, Value on card (includin
Quantity ( 8 Total Amount

4x adult go explore

— —-{ deposit for New Cards)

4] S 10.00 40.00

1x child go explore

1S 5.00 5.00

PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM BY EMAIL

PLEASE INDICATE YOUR PAYMENT REQUIKEMERNTS:

EMAIL:

Total 45.00

W[40 0 |40 |40 [

products@translink.com.au

CreditCard I EFT |7 Cheque

TransLink Use
Order Number

45

Fulfilment Method

I~ New Order from CTS |~ Usecard stock on hand at TransLink

Contact Name & Number

Sue Nepe

Cost Centre / Internal-Order

5272

GL Account

55080

responsible for cost centre above)

Approved By/{must be approved by financial delegate

Chantelle Wright

Signature

Date

23/05/2017

Position Principal Advisor Retail & Distribution

\J
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Susan T Nepe

From: Ryan Z Kerr

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2017 2:21 PM

To: Products

Subject: FW: Travel Request Gold Coast

Attachments: FOC Travel Request Form - Major Prize Winners - 15052017 .pdf

4 adult and 1 child go explore card loaded with 1 day travel.

Thanks Nepe
Regards,

Ryan Kerr

Product Development Officer (Business Development)

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street anbane Qld 4000 [ GPO 80x 50 anbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4098 | f 07 3338 4600 |

2 ryan. ken@translink com.au

W www. translink. com. au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

m /TransLinkQLD - /TransLinkSEQ

jer the envirenment before priming this emfed.

From: Lee-Ann M Lawrence

Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2017 11:44 AM

To: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au>

Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com au>
Subject: RE: Travel Request Gold Coast

Ok thanks - approved
Regards

Lee-Ann Lawrence
Director - Product and Digital
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4”u"' i GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4536 | 33384600, | 1|

e Lee-Ann.Lawrence@transtink.com.au

w www. translink. c0“*1 AU wwWww. tmr. gld.gov.au

ﬁ /TransLinkQLD i“-.."':j.ransLmkSEgg

28 TRANSL )L

By Plesse cogsider the environment before printing this email.

(4]
]
Al

From: Ryan Z Kerr
Sent: Tuesday, 23 May 2017 9:43 AM
To: Lee-Ann M Lawrence <lee-ann.lawrence@1translink.com.au>
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Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: Travel Request Gold Coast

Hi Lee,

I've asked -from GC Tourism for further clarification and she advised the below:

"Gold Coast Tourism is partnering with DNATA (one of the world's largest air services providers) for an upcoming
promotion aiming to influence high yielding Arab families and couples to book the Gold Coast as their holiday

destination.

As part of this strategic partnership there will be two luxury prize components:

1. A consumer major prize which will be (advertised through various public media channels including radio and
online)
2. A DNATA staff major prize for a top Gold Coast seller (advertised internally to/DNATA siaff)

Both the consumer prize and the travel agent prize would provide a great platform o shiowcase the convenience of
the G:link to these influential individuals — particularly the winning travel agent, whao would be able to experience
this means of transport first hand and return to sell directly to clients.

These individuals will be fully independent during their 7 day stay on the Gold Coast, and the luxury accommodation
component of the prize will be positioned directly beside a light rail station.”

The total cost of the famil is $55, | believe the small cost may be beneficiai-to TransLink as we are receiving
advertising if our product is part of the prizes.

Regards,

Ryan Kerr

Product Development Officer (Business Development)

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Reads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbdne Qid 4001
t 07 3338 4098 | 7 07 3338 4600 |

e ryan.kerr@transltink.com.au
vw www.translink.com.au v www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ﬁ /TransLinkQLD /TransLinkSEQ

P TRANS! ink

gy Please consider the environmentieiare printing this email.

Hi - can you confirm if there is any merition of ticketing product in the advertising For the travel agent it would be
appropriate to provide ticketingas they potentially would have the opportunity to promote to their clients. This is
approved For the consumer winner, the only value to us is if we receive a mention in media - that s could be in the

prize description, or social media, photo ops etc - ask the question and let me know - will consider then along with
George's recommendation

Regards

Lee-Ann Lawrence
Director - Product & Digital
TransLink
N
Sent from my iPad
>0n 22 May 2017, at 2:48 pm, Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au> wrote:

>
> Hi Lee,
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>

> I’'m seeking your approval for 4x adult and 1x child go explore cards each loaded with 1 day of travel to be
provided toflSNRIIrom GC Tourism. | believe the small cost may be beneficial as the Arab market is a major
contributor to Gold Coast tourism.

>

> Thank you in advance.

>

> Regards,

>

> Ryan Kerr

> Product Development Officer (Business Development) TransLink Division

> | Department of Transport and Main Roads

>

> 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbhane Qld 4001 t 07
>33384098 | f07 33384600 | e

> ryan.kerr@translink.com.au<mailto:ryan.kerr@translink.com.au>

> w www.translink.com.au<http://www.translink.com.au/> w

> www.tmr.gld.gov.au<http://www.tmr.gld.gov.au/>

> [http://translink.com.au/sites/default/files/assets/images/icons/socia

> | facebook.png] /TransLinkQLD<http://www.facebook.com/TransLinkQLD>
> [http://translink.com.au/sites/default/files/assets/images/icons/socia

> |_twitter.png] /TransLinkSEQ<https://twitter.com/translinkseq>

~

> [TransLink Logo]<http://www translink.com.au/>

> P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

>
> From:_ [mailto-@gctourism.com}

> Sent: Monday, 22 May 2017 10:02 AM

>To: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au>

> Subject: RE: Travel Request Form

>

> Hi Ryan,

-

> Thanks for your reply.

>

> In total we require 4 Adult passes and 1 Child pass for 1 days travel each.
>

> (There are two prizes in total, and the passes would be split per the
> helow)

v

- 1 day explorer pass for 2 Adults

- 1 day explorer passfar 2 Adults & 1 Child

V V VvV V V V

=

> Kind regards,
>

P

> !xecullve = ’nlernatlonal Operations
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> Gold Coast Tourism Corporation

-2

>+61 75584 6226 |‘gc’courism.com<mailto_@gctourism.ccm>
> Suite N301 Oracle North, 12 Charles Avenue Broadbeach QLD 4218

> DestinationGoldCoast.com

>

> *This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent.

> From: Ryan Z Kerr [mailto:Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au]

> Sent: Monday, 22 May 2017 9:56 AM

>To:

> Subject: RE: Travel Request Form

>

>

> Thanks for emailing the travel request form through. Can | please clarify the number of cards required and how
many days travel?

>

> Thank you again.

>

>

> Regards,

>

> Ryan Kerr

> Product Development Officer (Business Development) TransLink Divisien
> | Department of Transport and Main Roads

>

> 61 Mary Street Brishane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brishbane Qid 4001 t 07
>33384098 | {07 33384600 | e

> ryan.kerr@translink.com.au<mailto:ryan.kerr@translini.com.au>

> w www.translink.com.au<http://www.translink.comzau/> w

> www.tmr.qld.gov.au<http://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/>

> [http://translink.com.au/sites/default/files/assets/images/icons/socia
>|_facebook.png] /TransLinkQLD<http://www facebook.com/TransLinkQLD>
> [http://translink.com.au/sites/default/files/assets/images/icons/socia
> |_twitter.png] /TransLinkSEQ<https://twitter.com/translinkseq>

>

> [TransLink Logo]<http://www.translink.com.au/>

> P Please consider the environment befare printing this email.

>

> From:_rnailtow@gctourism.com]

> Sent: Monday, 22 May 2017 9:27 AM

>To: Ryan Z Kerr

> <Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au<mailto:Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au>>

> Subject: RE: Travel Requestorm

>

> Good Morning Rvan,

>

> Just following up regarding the below please.

>

> Please let me know if you require any further information at all.

S

> Kind regards,

>
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>
[ |
> Executive — International Operations

> Gold Coast Tourism Corporation
>

>+617 5584 6226 |gctourism.com<mailto_@gctourism.com>

> Suite N301 Oracle North, 12 Charles Avenue Broadbeach QLD 4218

> DestinationGoldCoast.com

>

> *This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the authar's consent.

> From:

> Sent: Monday, 15 May 2017 3:10 PM

>To: ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au<mailto:ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au>

> Subject: Travel Request Form

>

> Good Afternoon Ryan,

%

> Gold Coast Tourism is partnering with DNATA (one of the world's largest air services providers) for an upcoming
major promotion aiming to influence Arab families and couples to book the Gold Coast as their holiday destination.
>

> As part of this strategic partnership there will be two luxury prize ccrmponenis:

> A consumer major prize which will be (advertised through various

> public media channels including radio and online) A DNATA staff mzjor

> prize for top sellers (advertised internally to DNATA staff)

>

>

> We think this would provide an ideal opportunity to feature and showcase the convenience of the G: Link service
to these influential prize winners.

>

> Please see attached completed Travel Request Form, and'don’t hesitate to contact me should you require any
further detail.

>

> | look forward to hearing from you.

>

> Kind regards,

“|\V | V‘||||v

> Executive — International Operztions

> Gold Coast Tourism Coiporation

> S—

>+617 5584 6226 | Mgctourism.com<mailto_@gctourism.com>

> Suite N301 Oracle North, 12 Charles Avenue Broadbeach QLD 4218

> DestinationGo!dCoast.com

>

> *This email is-intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is
not to be distributed without the author's consent.

>

>
S s ko sk sk ook sk o s s sk ok e s s o sk s e e s sk ok sk s s sl e sk sk sk s sl ok el sk sk ok e kol ok s ke sk ki ok sk ok ok g

>*
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> WARNING: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally
> privileged, confidential or private information and may be protected

> by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was

> intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one
> is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute,

> print or copy this email without appropriate authority.

5%

> If this email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake,
> please telephone or email me immediately, destroy any hardcopies of
> this email and delete it and any copies of it from your computer

> system. Any right which the sender may have under copyright law, and
> any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this email is not

> waived or destroyed by that mistake.

>

> |t is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain

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

> opinions of the Department of Transport and Main Roads, or endorsed
> organisations utilising the same infrastructure.

> s oo o ok oo o ofe ok ok o ok ok e ok o o of ok ok ok sk ok ok sk ok e ok e sk ok ke ok ke ok ok ke sl st ol ok ofe ok ke sk ofe sk sk ok sk sk ke sl ol ol ke e ok ok ok ok e i R R Rk R
> Ed

> <image001.png>

> <image002.png>

> <image003.gif>

> <FOC Travel Request Form - Major Prize Winners - 1505201 7.pdf>
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Request for promotional travel products

Requestor details

Title- First name- Surname:_

Role: Executive-International Operagi Organisation: Gold Coast Tourism

Email:-@gctourismlg Phone: 5584 6226

Event/ Promotion details

Title: DNATA Maijor Prize Winners x 2 Dates/) S 17 B¢, 17

Website: https://www.destinationgoldcoast.com/ /
/] Child

[y ] Adutt

Quantity requested: 1 pass for 2 g¢
Card type (if known): Gold Coast go explore

Overview of event / promotion:
(this may include - venue/location, organising body, industry sector, event significance)

Major Promotion between Gold Coats Tourism & DNATA resulting in 2 major prize winners fro
Target audience to recieve travel products:
(e.q. organisation, industry, nationality}

UAE. High Yielding Families and Couples.

Justification for free travel:
(Why should this event/promotion recieve free travel suppart?)

2 x Major prizes showcasing the g iink nétwork as main form of transportation for 7 days. Prize:

Commercial benefits for Translink:
(e.g. new business opportunites, increased brand awareness)

Increased awareness to7Arab Markets traveling to the Gold Coast. To form part of a luxury priz:

Ofﬂce use only

- Please circle

1) Is the réquest fora re!év__émt industry or e_vent‘? . y 1o N
- 2) .'Will'ne\.i.\:r.b.usiness oppoﬂu_riitie_s be c'r'.eatet:i"_?_ ' Ny ;
3)  Greaterthan 2.1 ROl expected? Yl RSN
~ Approved |  Notapproved
EName Lol e s Pasilion: S s

Sentie o0 e e g
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Susan T Nepe

From: George S Chemali

Sent: Tuesday, 27 June 2017 9:22 AM

To: Susan T Nepe

Subject: FW: Travel request from GC Tourism
Attachments: Travel Request Form Editable.pdf

Hi Sue,

Are you able to please process 3 cards for gc Tourism thanks (jazz's approval is below)
Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brishane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brishane Qld 4001
t 07 33384321 | f07 3338 4600 | m| Not Relevant |

e george.chemali@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

/TransLinkQLD /TransLinkSEQ

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Jasmine G Green

Sent: Monday, 26 June 2017 7:18 PM

To: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink(com.au>
Subject: Re: Travel request from GC Tourism

Approved thanks George.

>0n 26 Jun 2017, at 3:34 pm, George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au> wrote:
>

> Hey Jazz,

>

> Just following up on the below reguest.

=

> Regards

>

> George Chemali

> Manager (Business Development)

> TransLink Division'd Department of Transport and Main Roads
>

> 61 Mary Stieet Brishane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brishane Qld 4001 t 07
>33384321 | f07 33384600 | M norreevart e

> george.chemali@translink.com.au<mailto:george.chemali@translink.com.au
> >w www.translink.com.au<http://www translink.com.au/> w

> www.tmr.gld.gov.au<http://www.tmr.qgld.gov.au/>

> [http://translink.com.au/sites/default/files/assets/images/icons/socia

> |_facebook.png] /TransLinkQLD<http://www.facebook.com/TransLinkQLD>
> [http://translink.com.au/sites/default/files/assets/images/icons/socia

1
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> |_twitter.png] /TransLinkSEQ<https://twitter.com/translinkseq>
>

> [TranslLink Logo]<http://www.translink.com.au/>

> P Please consider the environment before printing this email.

>

> From: George S Chemali

> Sent: Thursday, 22 June 2017 12:08 PM

> To: Jasmine G Green <jasmine.green@translink.com.au>

> Subject: Travel request from GC Tourism

>

> Hilazz,

=

> For your Consideration > Please see attached request from Gold Coast tourism for go’gxplore promotional passes
to show case the gold coast through the GC marathon.

>

> Also please see attached the Free Travel policy, (bottom of page 5)
-

>

> [cid:image004.png@01D2EE91.9DABB430]

> Regards

>

> George Chemali

> Manager (Business Development)

> TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

>

> 61 Mary Street Brishane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brishane Qid 4001 t 07
>33384321 | 07 33384600 | m_e

> george.chemali@translink.com.au<mailto:george.chemali@translink.com.au
> > w www.translink.com.au<http://www.translink.cem.au/>"w

> www.tmr.qld.gov.au<http://www.tmr.qld.gov.au/>

> [http://translink.com.au/sites/default/files/assets/iinages/icons/socia
>|_facebook.png] /TransLinkQLD<http://www.fazebook.com/TransLinkQLD>
> [http://translink.com.au/sites/defauit/files/assets/images/icons/socia

> |_twitter.png] /TransLinkSEQ<https://twitter.com/translinkseq>

g

> [TransLink Logol<http://www translini.com.au/>

> P Please consider the environment bzfore erinting this email.

>

> <image001.png>

> <image002.png>

> <image003.gif>

> <image004.png>

> <Travel Request Form Editabie.pdf>

> <Free Travel Policy - Finalised and approved version.pdf>

2
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@ ge card mes

Travel request form

By completing this form, | agree to the travel terms and conditions AND agree to send TransLink copies
of the publication/s to gobusiness@translink.com.au. Media famil requests must complete Sections 1 and 2.
We require a minimum of four weeks lead time to ensure your order is processed.

Section 1: ’5$ 4 dcu-f\%

Company deizlls trequesting company)
Organisation: Position: Company ABN: *
Gold Coast Tourism Coordinator International Operations| |75 009935184
Title: First name: Surname: -
4
Phone: Email:
07 5584 6229 -@gctourism.com
Delivery address for your cards

Contact name (Who are the cards being delivered to?):

Gold Coast Tourism Corporation

Delivery address; Suburb:

Suite N301 Oracle North, 12 Charles Avenue Broadbeach

Contact phone number: State: Postcode:

07 5584 6229 QI L|ID||4]l2]|l 1]l8

Any special delivery instructions?
Please deliver to level 3 reception

e

Eveni famil deiails
Famil type:
(please tick) Travel Cofporate / Media (please complete Section 2)
N Start date: End date: Number of travel days:
gjﬁfcrt‘jgg‘sr;';grt 2 8]/ o6 1] 7] [o]s) ol 7]/ [1]7][s
Date the cards arerequired by: ~ Number of cards (one per person):
2 [eli[@]6]/[1] 7] [3

Modes of transport -

v | Bus || Train; | ]Ferry Y| Tram

Purpose of visit:

Promotional activity part of large campaign in China surrounding GC Marathon and celeb Xiao Wen Ju

Send your completed form back to: gobusiness@translink.com.au

" qQiieensland’
Gpve mment



Travel destination (e.g. Brisbane, Gold Coast or Sunshine Coast):

Gold Coast

Justification for free travel: (why should this event/promotion receive free travel support and how will it benefit TransLink?)

Showcasing ease of travel around the Gold Coast for International travellers from China

TransLink regulates film and photography production to ensure that activities are carried out safely and without
disruption to other passengers and businesses. Do you require a permit?

(please tick) Yes No /

Mgt details.

(Hoslls leading the famil group)

1. Name: Organisation:

_ Gold Coast Tourism

Email: Phone: h
@gctourism.com 55846229

2. Name: Organisation:

Email: Phone:

e,
1

¢

Feoricipam delalis
(Participants using the travel cards. If you have-exira parlicipants please attach a lisi)
Title: Full name: Organisation: Email:

Parlicipanl 3

Participant 4

Participant &

Parlicipant &

Participant 7

Parlicipant 8

Send your completed form back to: gohusiness@translink.com.au

g;} TRANS!L [:/:

Queensland
Government
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I~ New Cards (will include a ma

- Existing Cards (listcard num

goAccess Order Form -FOC

P.O.Number (if applicable)

oy

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT - TRANSLINK

Contact Person

Company/Government Agency

ndatorv deposit) ug Sendartokeep
bers on page 2) ‘8;8
(=}

Sue Nepe - S Senderto keep
2 o 427
TMR -Translink Division ——%

ABN (if applicable)

Address

61 Mary Street

State

QLb

Post Code

4000

Phone

Fax

607 30344398 090

607 30344397 093

Email

Purpose of Order (what the cords will
be used for)

Business Development issue:

losh Sattler (City of Gold Coast) - Joint State Government & City of GC "Be My

Guest" initiative

Valuegon card (including

go card product Quantity dEpasiiToi New Caris) Total Amount
50 x 1 day go explore _ \5als 10.00 | S 500.00
$ = |8 %
NN $ - s :
N $ ~ 13 -
N $ - |3 -
Total| S 500.00

PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM EMAIL TCY products@translink.com.au

TransLink Use

Order Number

48

Fulfilment Method i

=

MeW Order from CTS ™ Usecard stock on hand at TransLink

|
Contact Name & Number [Sue Nepe

Cost Centre / Internal Order,

5272

GL Account

5508

Approved By (must be approved by financ
responsible for cost centre-abaove)

ial delegat
eI | Chantelle Wright

Position

Principal Advisor %etail & Distribution

Signature

Date

25/10/2017 3

PDO1 - 2016
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Susan T Nepe

From: George S Chemali

Sent: ‘Wednesday, 25 October 2017 9:33 AM

To: Susan T Nepe

Subject: FW: Your Approval required : GC Destination Host Program - Famil card request
Hi Sue,

Are you able to process the below please —thanks ‘ .
F |
I I ! %
Regards ) (/ b N\ d a‘j

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brishane Qld 4001
©t 07 3338 4321 | ¥ 07 3338 4600 | m
e george.chemali@translink.com.au
w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

ElTransUnkgLD ir /TransLinkSEQ

7B TRANSLIni:

A
fﬁ% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Damien J Boorman

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 9:17 AM

To: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.cori.au>
Subject: RE: Your Approval required : GC Destination Host Program - Famil card request

approved

Damien Boorman

A/Director (Marketing & Communicatiohs)

Passenger Transport Services

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

85 George Street Brishane Qld 4600 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001

t 07 3338 4077 | unmz 707 3338 4600
o\ A
e damien.boorman@itranslink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au v www.tmr.qld.gov.au
E7 /TransLinkQlD 1= /TrarisiinkSEQ

2P TRANSLIAk

L

A
fr;j,.aﬂ Please consider thelenvironment before printing this email.

From: George S Chemali

Sent: Monday, 16 October 2017 2:24 PM

To: Damien J Boorman <damien.boorman@translink.com.au>

Subject: Your Approval required : GC Destination Host Program - Famil card request

1
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Hi Damien,

The joint State Government and City of Gold Coast ‘Be My Guest’ initiative is currently being rolled out across the Gold
Coast, facilitated by TravConsult.

The aim of the program is to instill pride in the city and see front-line tourism and hospitality staff delivering the 'wow'
factor to all guests to the Gold Coast - in the lead up to, during and beyond the Gold Coast 2018 Commonwealth
Games, leaving a valuable legacy for our city.

Southern Gold Coast tourism business owners, managers and front-line staff are encouraged to aitend the FREE 'Be

My Guest' program and 'Destination Host' Workshops as part of our commitment to enhancing guest experiences in
the region.

TranslLink support the event through promoting the go explore product as most of the challengas utilise public
transport. The day is very exciting, I've been on a few and is an eye opener, particularlyfor non-public transport users
and anyone new to our network.

What | need from VOU: your consideration/approval for 50x go explore cards.
lSSUES/RiSl(SI none noted

Benefits: Promotion of the go explore product on the Gold Coast

Also if you approve, the invitation is extended to anyone in our organisation who wants to participate. See link
. http://www.southerngoldcoast.com.au/be-my-guest

Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main-Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4321 | 707 3338 4600 | mn

e george.chemali@translink.com.au

W www.translink.comau w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

B2 /TransLinkQLD &= /TransLinkSEQ

£8 TRANSE ink

=5 Please consider the environmentbeforeprinting this email.

From: Ryan Z Kerr

Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2017 2:21 Pivi

To: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@transtink.com.au>

Subject: Fw: GC Destination Host Program - Famil card request

From: Lee-Ann M Lawrerice

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2016 3:21 PM

To: Ryan Z Keri,

Cc: George S Chemali

Subject: RE: GC Destination Host Program - Famil card request

Hi Ryan —approved — great educational opportunity for us — well done!

Regards
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Destination Host is a great race style of program enabling visitor touch points to experience the holistic

experience and then enabling an authentic referral where required
e  Participants for this workshop will include hotel concierge, taxi drivers, bus drivers, airport staff, hotel staff,

motel staff, city employees, volunteers, etc.

o Destination host will have media opportunities associated with this program which will include GC2018 host

broadcaster channel 7, ABC radio and SeaFM.

« This program is a first in the City, State and Australia enabling a shift in our City to offer authentic and real

guest experiences that make our City shine.

As discussed a day tripper pass for the participants would be a great offering as they will arrive at 0800 and depart at
0900 to be back by 1330 to present their findings. This is a great opportunity to showcase our fantastic public transport

and it would be great be able to promote Translink and the Translink offerings to these very important fiosts to

recommend.

Please contact me anytime if you require any further info and | look forward to talking to you'sagn:

Kind Regards,

Josh Sattler

Senior Economic Development Officer Commonwealth Games
Economic Development & Major Projects

City of Gold Coast

M'”T +61 7 5581 7523 F: +61 7 5581 6700
PO Box 5042 Gold Coast Mail Centre Qld 9729

cityofgoldcoast.com.au

From: Ryan Z Kerr [mailto:Ryan.Kerr@translink.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2016 10:24 AM

To: SATTLER Josh

Subject: GC Destination Host Program

Hi Josh,

I've been passed your details from one of my coileagues regarding the ‘be my guest program.’ | just tried calling, when

you have a moment can you please contact me to discuss this further.

Thank you in advance.

Regards,

Ryan Kerr
Product Development Officer
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbafie-Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001

£ 07 3338 4098 | 1 07 33384600 |
e ryan.kerr@translink.com.au
w www. translink-com.au’/vw www.tmr.gld.gov.au

[

m /TransLinkQLD - ;'.7 /TransLinkSEQ

7B TRANSLIn)
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Lee-Ann Lawrence
Director (Product & Online)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qtd 4001
£ 07 3338 4536 | f 33384600 | m
e Lee-Ann.Lawrence@translink.com.au

w www. translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au
ﬁ /TransLinkQLD @ /TransLinkSEQ

22 TRANSLInk

= 5 3 i : :
g Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Ryan Z Kerr

Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2016 1:14 PM

To: Lee-Ann M Lawrence <|ee-ann.lawrence @translink.com.au>
Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: FW: GC Destination Host Program - Famil card request

Hi Lee,

Thank you for your time this morning, as discussed | am waiting on firig! numbers for card quantity however Josh
Sattler from City of GC advised it would be around 50 cards per day {4 days; 200 cards). Can you please approve the
helow?

Thank you.

Cheers,

Ryan Kerr
Product Development Officer
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Mair-Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbarie Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4098 | 1 07 3338 4600 |

e ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

W
% /TransLinkQLD

L /TransLinkSEQ

7B TRANSLInk

Please consider the enviroimentizefore printing this email.

From: SATTLER Josh [maiit:JSATTLER@goldcoast.ald.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2016 11:30 AM

To: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerir@translink.com.au>

Subject: RE: GC Destination Host Program

Hi Ryan,

Thanks for your phone call, as discussed see below a few dot points the Be My Guest program and request for your
consideration.

o City and state funded program to prepare visitor touch points and the tourism industry to deliver guest
experiences that commendable to the city of Gold Coast during and beyond GC2018

o There are two programs with the be my guest suite, the guest experience workshop and also the destination
host program (October 14,19, 21, 26 and 28/10/16)

3

135-05706.pdf - Page Number: 66 of 241



P.O.Number (if applicable)
Contact Person
Company/Government Agency
ABN (if applicable)

Address

State
Post Code
Phone
Fax

Email

Purpose of Order (what the cards will
be used for)

I~ New Cards (will include a mandatory deposit)

I Existing Cards (list card numbers on page 2)

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT - TRANSLINK
go explore Order Form -FOC

Not Relevant

Gold Coast Tourism

Suite N301 Oracle North, 12 Charles Avenue

Broadbeach

QLp

4218

55846218

@gctourism.com |

Business Development issue:

What the event/conference/FOC is for - Annual Travel fair and trade presentation -
Taipei (28-29 Oct) to promote the product go explore

[ Value on card (including

go card product Quantity Yol 16 Nei Cans) Total Amount
20 x 3 day go explore - 2815 30.00 | $ 600.00
" Vs M E :
s - |& .
$ s _ | p
< s - |® :
Total| $ 600.00

PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM/EiVi&iL TO: products@translink.com.au

TransLink Use

Order Number

Fulfilment Method

Contact Name & Number
Cost Centre / Internal Order

GL Account

responsible for cost centre above)

Position
Signature

Date

PDO1 - 2016

I \Néw Order from CTS

5

=

iy

¥ Usecard stock on hand at TransLink

Sue Nepe

5272

55080

Approved By (must be approved by financial delegate

Chantelle Wright

Principal Advis_‘q\r Retail & Distribution

10/10/2017 St
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Susan T Nepe

From: George S Chemali

Sent: Tuesday, 10 October 2017 10:32 AM
To: Susan T Nepe

Subject: FW: Update

Hi Sue, are you able to please process.
Thanks!

Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
£ 07 33384321 | 107 3338 4600 | m

e george.chemali@translink.com.au

w www. translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

=
gg /TransLinkQLD =% /TransLinkSEQ

(f;:? TRANSLink

5_-_-‘% Flease consider the environment before printing this email.
From: Damien J Boorman

Sent: Tuesday, 10 October 2017 10:31 AM

To: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.corn.au>
Subject: RE: Update

approved

Damien Boorman

A/Director (Marketing & Communications)

Passenger Transport Services

TransLink Division | Department of Transpoit and Main Roads

85 George Street Brishane Qld 4000 | G20 Box 50 Brishane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4077 | @ #07 3338 4600

e damien.boorman®@translink.com au

w www . translink.com.au vewww.tmr.gld.gov.au

gﬂ/TransLinkQLD E[Tiarv.sl.ii’ukSEO,

#® TRANSL 14

&
[ Please considenthe/environment before printing this email.

From: George S Chemali .

Sent: Wednesday, 4 October 2017 12:34 PM

To: Damien J Boorman <damien.boorman@translink.com.au>
Subject: FW: Update

Hey mate, just wondering if you've had a chance to review this?
1

135-05706.pdf - Page Number: 68 of 241



Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
£ 07 33384321 | 07 33384600 | m|  notRrelevant
e george.chemali@translink.com.au
w www. translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

'i /TransLinkQLD E /TransLinkSEQ

AP TRANSL ink

F
By Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: George S Chemali

Sent: Tuesday, 3 October 2017 10:54 AM

To: Boorman, Damien <damien.boorman@translink.com.au>
Subject: FW: Update

Hi Damien,
Attached is a travel request form for your consideration.

Recommendation : | have reviewed the request and believe it meets the required parameters for promoting public
transport on the gold coast.

Request from: Gold Coast tourism

Request Details: 20x 3day go explore cards promoted at the annual fair in Taipei] notrelevant |Manager - Global
Partnerships (CTH) from Gold Coast tourism will be zitending to promote the product.

Awaiting your response - George
Regards

George Chemali

Manager (Business Development)

TransLink Division | Department of Trapspgrt and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000/( GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4321 | { 07 3338 4600111, ot Relevant

e george.chemali@translink.com/au”
w www. translink.com.au yv~www./tmr.gld.gov.au

ﬁ /TransLinkQLD © = /TranslinkSEQ

[y Please coisidgr theenvironment before printing this email.

FromJ [mailto I@gctourism.com]
Sent: Friday, 29 September 2017 9:37 AM
To: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>

Subject: RE: Update

Morning George
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| have filled in as much as | can. Hope that will do. | have left out the travel date as these passes are only handed out
as part of a quiz during the consumer show in Taipei’s ITF.

| can also promote air train if required.

Regards,

!anager - !lobal Partnerships (CTH)

Gold Coast Tourism Corporation

Suite N301 Oracle North, 12 Charles Avenue Broadbeach QLD 4218
DestinationGoldCoast.com

*Thic email is intended only for the addressee. is use iz limited to that intended by the author at the time and kS not Aa be distributed without the author's
congent.

From: George S Chemali [mailto:george.chemali@translink.com.au]
Sent: Thursday, 28 September 2017 2:41 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Update

| just got back from leave.

Can you please complete this form and send back — mainly-highiighting the benefits to TransLink

Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and fain Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | ‘ i@ e Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4321 | £ 07 33384600 | m

e george.chemali@translink.com.au

wowww. translink. com au w www.tmr.ald.zov.au

ﬁ /TransLinkQLD "é /TransLinkSEQ

“P TRANSL]

A
g5 Please consider the gfitiianment before printing this email.

Fron_n«._aﬂ@!‘).@gctourism.com]

Sent: Monday, 25 September 2017 12:53 PM
To: George S Cherali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: Updaie

D'day George

May | have the latest of stage 2, track map, schedule please.

| am heading to Taipei for travel fair and trade presentation. It would be useful if there is also poster, flyer on travel
card package?

Any chance to get 20 x 3 days go explore free pass? | can push this during the 2 days (28-29 Oct) consumer show in
Taipei.

3
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Manager - Global Partnerships (CTH)
Gold Coast Tourism Corporation

+61 75584 6218 | ctourism.com
Suite N301 Oracle North, 12 Charles Avenue Broadbeach QLD 4218
DestinationGoldCoast.com

“This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's
consent.

she ohe sl she sl sfe e e it ofe sl oo oo she o e e e el s sfe e ofe oo e e e sle e e st e afe e e e oo sl e e sl s e e e s sl sfe sfesfe e s ek e e e e e e sl sl st e e e

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

is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print

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
any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this emat} 1s not
waived or destroyed by that mistake.

[t is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not coritain
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
opinions of the Department of Transpert and Mdin Roads,

or endorsed organisations utilising the satne infrastructure.
s i s e s s o s s s e s sl ot o s e s s s sk st g e sk sttt sk skl sl ool sl ok ol et R sk o i sk o R R e ik

4
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PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT - TRANSLINK

I” New Cards (will include a mandatory deposit)

I™ Existing Cards (list card numbers on page 2)

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
Professional Conference organisers Assaciation (PCOA) Conf 2017. TransLink
partnering with PCOA for the secondyearin.a row.

go card product Quantity ‘»ézsjs?tan?r:;$l:cI::I;:}g Total Amount
300 go event cards - 3 days travel 30015 12.00 | S 3,600.00
Ao — 2% Ao - S0 N :
. $ E -
. $ - |3 .
$ - 1S -
Total| $ 3,600.00

PLEASE RETURN ORD

ER FORM EMAILTC: products@translink.com.au

TransLink Use

Order Number

Fulfilment Method

Contact Name & Number
Cost Centre / Internal Orde:

GL Account

Approved By (must be ugproved by financial delegate

responsible for cost centre above)

Position
Signature

Date

PDO1 - 2016

L ieT

1" New Order from CTS

¥ Usecard stock on hand at Translink

!Sue Nepe

5272

55080

Chantelle Wright

Manager Produca

15/08/2017
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Susan T Nepe

From: Ryan Z Kerr

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2017 4:26 PM
To: Products

Subject: FW: PCOA Conference

Follow Up Flag: Review

Due By: Monday, 2 October 2017 7:00 AM
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: GO BUSINESS

Approved. Discuss with me before completing as well. | need to confirm dates and'so on. However this is for your

pipeline.

Regards,

Ryan Kerr
Product Development Officer (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 40»‘.
£ 07 3338 4098 | { 07 3338 4600 |

e ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

w www. translink. com au w www.tmr. gld.gov.au

gﬂ /TransLinkQLD “% /TransLinkSEQ

? TRAMSEink

r:E‘% Please consider the environment hefore prigting this email.

From: Lee-Ann M Lawrence

Sent: Wednesday, 3 May 2017 1:55 PM

To: Ryan Z Kerr <Ryan.Kerr@translink.cemi.au>

Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: RE: PCOA Conference

Approved — Ryan can you pleasé do a usage report for these cards to understand what the take up is
Regards
Lee-Ann Lawrence

Director - Product and Digital
TransLink Division |-Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Streer Brisbar@ Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4536 | £33384600 | m
eLee-Ann.Law.'_ence@translink.c ;

w www. translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

s

ﬁ /TransLinkQLD = /TransLinkSEQ

3 3 2 ;I ;
=5 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

1
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From: Ryan Z Kerr

Sent: Tuesday, 2 May 2017 2:41 PM

To: Lee-Ann M Lawrence <lee-ann.lawrence@translink.com.au>
Cc: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: PCOA Conference

Hi Lee,

As discussed, in preparation for the upcoming Gold Coast based ‘Professional Conference Organisers Asseciation
(PCOA) Conference 2017’ TransLink is partnering with PCOA for the second year in a row. | am seeking your approval
for 300 go Event cards each loaded with 3 days of travel ($3,600).

PCO association have agreed to provide TransLink the below:
e TransLink presence at GC Business Events trade booth (TBC)
e Two full conference registrations including attendance at the networking functions (value $1,590.00)
e Company acknowledgement, logo and weblink on the PCOA website
e Company listing including 50 word paragraph in the conference hand book

e Promote Translink go Event card via e-marketing. Two (2 )x blog stories prior to the conference. (content
provided by TransLink and to be editorial only)

o Dedicated person to distribute the go Event cards at time of conference registration

Based on the PCO association providing the above, | believe the smail cost may be beneficial as the PCO conference
is a key event for all PCOs in Australia. Please advise if you require further information, more detail about the
conference can be located at http://pco.asn.au/conference/

Regards,

Ryan Kerr
Product Development Officer (Business Development;
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main-Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
07 3338 4098 | f 07 3338 4600 |
e ryan.kerr@translink.com.au

w www. translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au
S g

@ /TransLinkQLD .= /TransLinkSEQ

= Please consider the envircnmeénidaiore printing this email.
1 H Y

2
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TRANSLink

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT - TRANSLINK

I™ New Cards (will include a mandatory deposit)

r Existing Cards (list card numbers on page 2)

P.O.Number (if applicable)
Contact Person
Company/Government Agency
ABN (if opplicable)

Address

State
Post Code
Phone
Fax

Email

Purpose of Order (what the cards will
be used for)

goAccess Order Form -FOC

| o
S
Susan Devlin &\.
TMR -Investment & Programming /li/, _\ /]
X \Q y
) J
Carseldine U \L i
AN L
O
[\}_ b
QLp o
WV
4000 \ -

Business Development issue:
Required for interstate colleagues to travel from southport to Broadbeach on the
GCRT

Value on card (i i
go card product Quantity depos?t f;? ::‘:‘2::2:]3 Total Amount
7 x 3 day go event 3 12.00 | § 84.00
$ < | $® 2
N $ - s :
N $ - s ;
. $ - s :
Total| S 84.00

PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM EfiAILTO! products@translink.com.au

TranslLink Use

Order Number

Fulfilment Method

Contact Name & Number
Cost Centre / Internal Order

GL Account

Approved By (must be epproved by financial delegate

responsible for cost centre above)

Position
Signature

Date

PDO1 - 2016

[ceu_s

I7 (New Order from CTS ¥ Usecard stock on hand at TransLink

)
[Sue Nepe
|

5272

55080

Chantelle Wright

Principal Advisor Retail & Distribution
i A .o

25/10/2017
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gecard

Travel destination (e.g. Brisbane, Gold Coast or Sunshine Coast);

From Southport to Broadbeach on the GCRT

Justification for free travel: (why should this eventlpromotion receive free travel support and how will it benefit TransLink?)

This is a conference for Transport and Main Roads interstate colleagues to see the GCRT

TransLink regulates film and photography production to ensure that activities are carried outsafely.and without
disruption to other passengers and businesses. Do you require a permit?

(please tick) Yes No / :

Host details:
(Hostils leading the famil group)

1. Name: Organisation:

Donna Brunello Dept Transport aind Main Roads
Email: Phone:
Donna.e.brunello@tmr.gld.gov.au 3066 8925 <

2. Name: Organisation:

Susan Devlin Dept Transport and Main Roads
Email: Phone: A
susan.k.devlin@tmr.qld.gov.au :3056?924

i ao b o o ol e e
Parficipant detzils

(Participants using the travel cards. If you have extra parficicents please attach a list)

Title: Full name: Organisatioit: Email:
Mr John Elphick LWA Main Roads

Particioant 1

Mr Andrew Dangerfield |NSW Roads & Maritime

Participant 2

Manager of Andrew Dangarﬁeidl NSW Roads & Maritime

Parlicipant 3

Mr Tim Pontefract Vic Roads

Participant 4

Mr James Dobeli Vic Roads

Participant 5

Mr Rocco Caruson SA Transport
Participant 6

Ms Luecy Thore Stategrowth Tasmania

Participant 7

Parlicipant 8

Send your completed form back to: gobusiness@translink.com.au

¢® TRANSLInk

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

Cormpany details (requesting company)

Organisation: Position: Company ABN:
Transport and Main Roads Manager

Title: First name: Surname:

Ms Susan Devlin

Phone: Email: »

3066 7924 susan.k.devlin@tmr.qld.gov.au

Delivery address for your cards
Contact name (Who are the cards being delivered to?):

Susan Devlin

Delivery address: Suburb:

Flr 17/61 Mary St Brisbane

Contact phone number: State: Postcode:

3066 7924 Q| L|[D||4|/0]l0] O

Any special delivery instructions?
Please contact Susan before delivery as she isat Carseldine GOP.

Event famil details
Famil type:
(please tick) Travel ,/ Corparate Media (please complete Section 2)
) Start date: ' End date: Number of travel days:
Dates requiring o o 1,4 [[@M 1 [ 7] [o o lfa a1 7] 1
public transport T

Date the cards are required by:  Number of cards (one per person):
o|lslinlal1]7]l7

Modes of transport
1
Bus Train !__i Ferry ,/ Tram

Purpose of visit:

Interstate Property Acquisition Conference

Send your completed form back to: gobusiness@translink.com.au

@ TRANSLInk




Susan T Nepe

From: George S Chemali

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 2:24 PM

To: Susan T Nepe

Subject: FW: Query Interstate Property Acquisition Conference (TMR interstate guests)
Attachments: Travel Request Form - 9 November 2017.pdf

Hi Sue,
Please see below Damien’s approval for 7x go event for processing — thank you

Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
£07 3338 4321 | ¥ 07 33384600 | m
e george.chemali®@translink.com.au

W www.translink.coml._‘au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au
£ [TransLinkQLD L /TransLinkSEQ

£® TRANSL nk

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Damien J Boorman

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 2:22 PM

To: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com:au=>

Subject: RE: Query Interstate Property Acquisition Conference (TMR interstate guests)

approved

Damien Boorman

A/Director (Marketing & Communications)

Passenger Transport Services

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

85 George Street Brisbane Qld 40'00 | GPO Box 50 Brishane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4077 | m 207 3338 4600

N [~
e damien.boorman@translink.com.au
w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

E3 /TranstinkaLp [= /TfasélinksEQ

£ TRANSL ik

;% Please copsidenrthednvironment before printing this email.

From: George S Chemali

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 2:13 PM

To: Damien J Boorman <damien.boorman@translink.com.au>
-Subject: FW: Query Interstate Property Acquisition Conference (TMR interstate guests)

1

135-05706.pdf - Page Number: 78 of 241




Hi Damien,
| require your approval for 7x go event passes for TMR.

TMR is support a conference and will require travel on the goldc oast for interstate colleagues to see the GCRT.

Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4321 | £ 07 3338 4600 | ¢

e george.chemali@translink.com.au

w www. translink.com.au w www.tmr.qld.gov.au

o

[ /rranstinkald £5 /TransLinksEQ

B TRANSLink:

55 Please consider the environment hefore printing this email.

From: GoBusiness

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 11:03 AM

To: George S Chemali <gearge.chemali@translink.com.au>

Subject: FW: Query Interstate Property Acquisition Conference (TMR interstate guests)

fyi

Sue Nepe
Advisor (Retail & Distribution)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 &risbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4394 | 3338 4600

e susan.nepe®@translink.com.au

v www. translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

I F! /TransLinkQLD = /TransLinkSEQ

‘&Vﬁ?’;.

: TR O
st ek

E""g“i Please consider the gnvironment before printing this email.

From: Ticketing

Sent: Tuesday, 24 Octopber 2017 11:00 AM

To: GoBusiness <GoBusiness@translink.com.au>

Subject: FW: Query Interstate Property Acquisition Conference (TMR interstate guests)

Hi George

Please see the attached request for ticketing products for interstate guests attending a TMR-led conference.

Thanks
Rowan
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TransLink Stakeholder Engagement
go Bus Travel Benefit & go Business
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4365 | e ticketing@translink.com.au
w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

H /TransLinkQLD [fg /TransLinkSEQ

£ TRANSLnk

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Susan K Devlin

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 10:40 AM

To: Ticketing <Ticketing@translink.com.au>

Subject: RE: Query Interstate Property Acquisition Conference (TMR interstate guests)

Hi Rowan

Thanks for your response. We will only need the passes for one way, howeverwe were going to get off on one of the
stops and then back on again going in the same direction.

Hope this is helpful. Happy for you to call me.
Thanks.
Regards

Susan Devlin

Manager (Strategic Property Management)

Executive Directorate (Strategic Property Manogemenit Section)

Portfolio Investment & Programming | Departmentef Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D | 532 Beowis Road | Carseldine Gld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brishane Qld 4001 (Plezse use this GPO address when posting correspondence)

P: (07) 3066 7924
M
E: susan.k.deviin@tmr.qld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

Customersfirst ldeasiténction Unleashostential Becowragenus Empowerpeople

From: Ticketing

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 10:15 AM

To: Susan K Devlin <Susan.K.Devlin@tmr.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Guery Interstate Property Acquisition Conference (TMR interstate guests)

Hi Susan

Thanks for your email - my apologies for the delay in responding. Ryan has since left our team, so I’'m just catching
up.

Regarding the travel from Southport to Broadbeach along the tram, can you advise if it’s a one-way trip, or if the
visitors will be returning back to Southport?
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
t 07 3338 4365 | e ticketing@translink.com.au
w www.translink.corﬂ.gu w www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

o

B /rranstinkald 3 /TranslinkseQ

aC}' TRANSLInk

3
Ef.;;% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Susan K Devlin

Sent: Monday, 16 October 2017 12:03 PM
To: Ticketing <Ticketing@translink.com.au>
Subject: FW: Query

Hello

As per the emails below concerning the number of translink passes for our intérstate colleagues to travel from
Southport to Broadbeach on the Gold Coast Rapid Transit line. This'is aivexample of the Dept Transport and Main
Roads project successfully completed.

| have attached the form Ryan had reguested to be completedtor our 7 interstate visitors.

Regards

Susan Devlin

Manager (Strotegic Property Management)

Executive Directorate (Strategic Property Management Section)

Portfolio Investment & Programming | Departmentof Transport and Main Roads

Floor 3 | Carseldine - GOP Building D [ 532 Begins Road | Carseldine Qld 4034
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane Qld 4001 (Plense use this GPO address when posting correspondence)

P: (07) 3066 7924
M

E: susan.k.devlin@tmr.qld.qov.au
W: www.tmr.gld.gov.qu

Customersfirst ldeas(ipidaction Unleashpotential Ducouragencs Empowerpeople

From: Lindell Ozkiands

Sent: Wednesday, 13 Seéptember 2017 3:46 PM

To: Ruth M Holding <Ruth.M.Holding@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Denise M Carswell <denise.m.carswell@tmr.gld.gov.au>;
Melissa Crane <melissa.z.crane@tmr.ald.gov.au>

Cc: Dale R Harvey <Dale.R.Harvey@tmr.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Query

Hi Ladies,

135-05706.pdf - Page Number: 81 of 241



| heard hack from Ryan and he has sent through this form. He said they should be able to give us guest passes to use
but if you can have a look at the form it will help give him more information. The cards we have are able to be used
for TMR employees or TMR contractors but not for external people. This form should allow us to obtain cards from
their team for use on the day.

I’'m on leave until the 26™ but can discuss this when | get back if you have any queries or concerns. Otherwise please
feel free to talk to PPI Finance but as this situation doesn’t come up often it may be best to wait till | return.

Kind regards,

Lindell Oaklands
Principal Finance Advisor | Business Services
Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Sireet | Brishane 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30661804

E: lindell.z.oaklands@tmr.qld.gov.au

W www.tmr.gld.gov.au

From: Ticketing

Sent: Wednesday, 13 September 2017 3:43 PM

To: Lindell Oaklands <Lindell.Z.Oaklands@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Query

Thanks for your time just now Lindell, please see attached our familiarisation application form. | understand not all
parts will apply however if you could complete this apnlication form it will be a good base to seek approvals.

Thank you.

From: Lindell Oaklands

Sent: Wednesday, 6 September 2017 10:53 AM
To: Ticketing <Ticketing@iranslink.com.au>
Subject: Query

Hi,

I left a message for Ryan but wasn’t sure if he was still our contact for Employee Travel Passes. Some staff from one
of our Business Units have ccntacted us about an event they have in November that will require them to use Go Cards
for one day. There wiilbe probably 6 internal and 6 external people. The internal staff should be OK as we can
probably cover these with the cards we have on hand. We wanted to confirm the correct protocol or options for the 6
external though. l\wasn't sure if they would be able to use our Employee Travel Passes (didn’t think they would be
covered to use these), but from memory there were other options on obtaining cards from TransLink team for once
off events?? If'you could please let me know or give me a call to discuss.

Thanks,

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

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brisbane 4000
GPQ Box 213 | Brisbane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30661804

E: lindell.z.oaklands@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

PP

v

Unlock

s

Finance Hub
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

I New Cards (will include a mandatorv deposit)

r Existing Cards (list card numbers on page 2)

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT - TRANSLINK
goAccess Order Form -FOC

c

o
<33
2

Sender to keep

604 26724206 092

Sue Nepe

TransLink

61 Mary Street

QLb

4000

fulll:lfare

Ombudsman's enquiry - COR17/0BE/35 and COR17/0BE/39

go card product Quantity ~} Value c‘m tard {including Total Amount
deposit for New Cards)
3x adult go card - 318 200.00 | S 600.00
———D, S 2
$ ;
. s L :
$ - |$ -
Total| § 600.00

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

—
i

Approved By (must be spproved by financial delegate

45,

New Order from CTS

™ Usecard stock on hand at Tran

slink

Sue Nepe

5272

55080

Chantelle Wright

Principal Advisor Retail & Distribution

-

25/10/2017

J
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Susan T Nepe

From: TransLink Correspondence

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 2:44 PM

To: Products

Cc: Chantelle Y Wright; TransLink Correspondence

Subject: For your team's actioning - Ombudsman's Enquiry - COR17/0OBE/35 and
COR17/0BE/39 *charged full Hfare

Attachments: Incoming - COR170BE35 - OBE319 - Ombudsm~n charged fu!i'Efare inste....pdf;

Incoming #2 - COR170BE35 - OBE319 - Ombudsman - Attachment - Letter
from....pdf; GM signed - COR170BE35 - OBE319 pdf; Incoming -
COR170BE39 - OBE333+ charged full IS fare {2....pdf; RE: Routine
RM8 Alert: Incoming - COR17/OBE/39 - OBE333 charged full are

(PREV.COR17/0OBE/35 - OBE319); RE: Your Advice re érding an Ombudsman's Enquiry
- COR17/0BE/35 and COR17/OBE/39 ’\i S harged full [ are

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Good afternoon Chantelle

As discussed this morning, Martin has approval from Matt Longlaina to offer the customer 3 loaded go cards (please
see the email trail below). | discussed this case with Martin, faca‘to face @nd he has confirmed this is his preferred
approach.

The total amount due to the customer is $578.57 (as advised by Elsie in the attached email). Maybe 2 go cards could
have $200 each and the third one could have $178.57. I'Vé spcken with the customer and they were very pleased with
the outcome.

The Correspondence Team will be preparing a respense i6'go out to the customer advising them of TransLink’s final
decision regarding this matter and | have advised them that they will receive their new go cards via registered post in
the next few days. The customer’s postal addrass is:

| have also attached the original/incoming received via the Ombudsman’s Office and our previous response to this
customer for your reference,

We would appreciate if you could please let us know once the go cards have been mailed out to the customer.
Thanks heaps for your assistance with this©

Regards

Jigna Chadda

Correspondence Officer
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brishane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brishbane Qld 4001
07 3338 4419 | 33384600
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e jigna.chadda@translink.com.au
w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

ﬁ /TransLinkQLD @ /TransLinkSEQ

£® TRANSLink

Please consider the environment hefore printing this email.

From: Janeen M McDonald On Behalf Of Martin Bradshaw

Sent: Monday, 23 October 2017 8:59 AM

To: TranslLink Correspondence <Correspondence@translink.com.au>
Cc: Grant Z Jalland <Grant.Jalland@translink.com.au>

Subject: HPRM: RE: Your Advice regarding an Ombudsman's Enquiry - COR17/0BE/35 and CGR17/0OBE/39 _

-charged full-fare

Hi Jigna,

Apologies for the delay in responding.

Martin has approval from Matt Longland to offer the customer an ex-gratia payment in the form of 3 go cards each

with $200 in credit to resolve this issue.

Can you please draft the response accordingly and send through for Martinto approve. | understand the customer
will either need to come in to obtain the cards or they need to be seni registered mail?

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks!

Janeen McDonald

A/Principal Advisor - Office of the General Manager
Passenger Transport Services

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

Level 5, 61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GFQ Box 50 Brishane Qld 4001

+ 07 3338 4369 m”
@ janeen.m.mcdona tmr.gld.gov.au

W www.translink.com._au w www.tmr.gld.gov,au

mﬁranstm kQLD /TransLinkSEQ

ZRrRANSLInK
Customess first  1deasinto action ( #ANE aecus Unleash pgolenhsl  Impawe: peaple

Please consider the envirofmegnt . before printing this email.

From: TransLink Correspondence
Sent: Friday, 13 October 2017 4:21 PM
To: Martin Bradshaw <martin.bradshaw@translink.com.au>

Cc: Janeen M McDonald <Janeen.M.McDonald@tmr.gld.gov.au>; TransLink Correspondence
<Correspondence @iranslink.com.au>; Grant Z Jalland <Grant.Jalland@translink.com.au>

Subject: Your Advice regarding an Ombudsman's Enquiry - COR17/0BE/35 and COR17/0BE/39 -harged

full-fare

Good afternoon Martin
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| wanted to run this Ombudsman’s Enquiry past you, for your comments/thoughts on whether a refund of $600 as
requested by the customer should be considered. I've put together a few dot points summing up the situation and
have attached the incoming and response documents (as well as some supporting documents) already provided to
Ombudsman/Customer, for your reference.

e  Ombudsman’s Enquiry frc-rr_ received on_ by TransLink requesting a refund of an
excess of $600 in fares paid due to him being unaware of the tertiary concession process that was put in place
on 1 July 2016.

e The Tertiary Concessions Team investigated-feedback and advised of the extensive advertising
campaign that TransLink undertook prior to the tertiary concession fare changes came in te effect, as detailed
below:

- TransLink undertook an extensive communications campaign, beginning in february 2016, to inform
students of the changes to the tertiary concessions process. This included the change on 1 July 2016 that saw
tertiary concession go cards updated to charge adult fares (unless they had tertiary concession fares activated
on that card).

- The campaign included TransLink staff informing students of the change at key student locations across the
SEQ network and also included major institution’s ‘orientation weelk’ events. Students were also advised of
the tertiary concession changes via the TransLink website, social media, radio advertising and direct emails (to
registered card holders) - Tertiary Concessions Team were very confident that the emails were sent out,
however, have been unable to track these emails in the systemior with our external service provider ABNotes.

e Aresponse was sent out to the customer on 21 September 2017 advising them that their request for refund of
$600 could not be completed due to the fact that TransLiftk undertook a massive advertising campaign about
the Tertiary changes (a copy of the signed response is attached — COR17/0BE/35).

e Ombudsman’s Office contacted TransLink again on 3 October 2017 requesting advice on whether the
complaint has exhausted the formal complaints process within TransLink.

e Translink Corro requested advice from the Tertiary Concessions Team whether they had concrete evidence of
the emails having been sent and the corro team wasacvised that Tertiary Concessions Team were very
confident that the emails were sent out, however;, have been unable to track these emails in the system or
with aur external service provider ABNotes.

e Assuch, it will be difficult to confirm if this customer in particular received the email notification. It should be
noted however, that an extensive advertising campaign was held by TransLink to educate tertiary students of
the changes.

e Customer Engagement Team requested a commentline report to be run to see if there were many students
who missed out on the communication regarding these changes and advised that there were only a handful of
students who missed out so thé(campaign was largely successful.

We would appreciate if you could please review the Ombudsman’s enquiry and the dot points above and advise if the
decision made by TransLink in our initial response still stands (decline the refund request).

Please note, our response back ta’ihe Ombudsman is due by 18/10/17.
Thank you

Regards

Jigna Chadda

Correspondence Officer
TransLink Divisicn | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brishane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brishane Qld 4001
t07 33384419 | f33384600

e jigna.chadda@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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gé}' TRANSLink

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

M@s«ﬂﬁ)f@@d@() Hg :

I~ New Cards (will include a mandatorv deposit)

I~ Existing Cards (list card numbers on page 2)

lustin contegiacomo

TMR -Media & Communications PPI

61 Mary Street

QLb

4000

30661301

T

1 \\3\\@’

Nra 0
¥ VA

jutin.z.contegiacomo@tmr.qld.gov.au

TMR/QR initiated visit to AusRail Confereiice by 25 Maryborough School students

go card product

Quantity

Value on card (including
deposit for New Cards)

Total Amount

25x 1 day go event pass

100.00

W |4 0 [ [

Total

W 4 |0 |4 |4 |4

100.00

PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM EMAILTO: products@translink.com.au

TransLink Use

Order Number

Fulfilment Method

Contact Name & Number
Cost Centre / Internal Order

GL Account

responsible for cost centre above)
Position
Signature

Date

Approved By (must'be approved by financial delegate

[EEIZG

" _New Order from CTS

¥ Usecard stock on hand at TransLink

I
iSue Nepe
L

5272

55080

Steve Pree

Manager Products
[

I

2/11/2017
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CEe\Z2-

igecard

-{)O(/ Travel request form

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
Company details (requesting company)

Organisation: Position: Company ABN:
Transport and Main Road Advisor/Media and Communications

Title: First name: Surname: -
Mr Justin Contegiacomo

Phone: Email:

3066 1801 justin.z.contegiacomo@tmr.qgld.gov.au

Delivery address for your cards

Contact name (Who are the cards being delivered to?):

Justin Contegiacomo

Delivery address: Suburb:

L17 - 61 Mary Street Brisbane

Contact phone number: — . State Postcode:

As Above QI L{D||4|0]l0] 1
Any special delivery instructions?

No

Event famil details

Famil type:

(please tick) / Travel Caorparate Media (please complete Section 2)

Start date: End date: Number of travel days:

Dates requiring 77
bt tamsoont L2 L&A [ 7] [2 ][ Jol o [o o[ Ja7] [

Date the cards are required by: ~ Number of cards (one per person):
L[ 8 )ibT |11 ][ 7] [25

Modes of transport

Bus / Train |L Ferry Tram

Purpose of visit:

TMR/Quegengland Rail initiated visit to AusRail conference

Send your completed form back to: gobusiness@translink.com.au




= g2 card uem

Travel destination (e.g. Brisbane, Gold Coast or Sunshine Coast):

Roma Street/South Brisbane/Bowen Hills/Roma Street

Justification for free travel: (why should this eventipromotion receive free travel support and how will it benefit TransLink?)

See attached email

TransLink regulates film and photography production to ensure that activities are carried outsafely-and without
disruption to other passengers and businesses. Do you require a permit?

(please tick) Yes No /

Hosi delails:

(Hoslls leading the famil group)

1. Name: Organisation:

Justin Contegiacomo Transport and Main Roads
Email: Phone: B
justin.z.contegiacomo@tmr.qld.gov.au 3066 1801

2. Name: Orgariisation:

David Millward Queensland Rail

Email: Phone:
David.Millward@QueenslandRail.com.au ’ [__

Farticizant details
(Participants using the travel cards. If you have exltra participants piease attach a list)
Title: Full name: Organisation: Email:

a

AN

Particioant 1

Parlicipant 2

LA

Parlicipant 3

Participant 4

Participant 5

Parlicipant 6

L

Participant 7

Parlicipant 8

Send your completed form back to: gobusiness@translink.com.au

£® TRANSLInk

Queensland
Government
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Overview of the Careers Day at AusRail 2017

Proposed visit from Maryborough School

What is AusRail Plus

AusRail Plus 2017 is being held at the Brishane Convention and Exhibition Centre between
21 and 23 November 2017.

AusRail is the largest rail event in Australasia and is supported by the {eading-industry
associations including the Australasian Railway Association (ARA), Institution-of Railway
Signal Engineers (IRSE), Railway Technical Society Australasia (RTSA),-and Rail Track
Association Australia (RTAA).

The Department of Transport and Main Roads and Queensland Rail are jointly sponsoring
2017 AusRail Plus as Event Host Sponsors.

This sponsorship includes the sponsorship of a Rail Careers Day.

Rail Careers Day overview

AusRail runs simultaneously with Rail Careers Weelk

Rail has an aging workforce which needs addressing

One of the messages which the joint sponsorship is locking to promote is that of the rail
industry as a future careers option for Queensland-School children.

As such, the ARA, TMR and Queensland Rail are hosting careers days for selected year 9
school students primarily from across Brisizane and Ipswich.

What will happen at AusRail

Students to arrive and will be welcomed by TMR’s and Queensland Rail’s Graduates and
Young Professionals.

Will be given a welcome by a representative of the ARA.

Divided into groups and hosted by the graduates/young professionals, students will be
invited tour the exhibition and, visit selected exhibitors to talk to exhibitors about the
diverse roles available in theindustry.

Proposed that the students will be in the exhibition for 2 hours

Maryborough School visit

Due to the Jongassociation with Queensland Rail and rail in general in Maryborough, it
is proposed te'bring a selection of students down on the AM Tilt train and return in on
the PV train.

in addition to the above at the exhibition, it is proposed that the students also
undertake a visit to the Mayne Control Centre.

it's thought there could be a number of photo opportunities associated with the visit
both in Maryborough and in Brishane.
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Susan T Nepe

From: George S Chemali

Sent: Thursday, 2 November 2017 12:32 PM

To: Susan T Nepe

Subject: FW: Facilitating travel for student on network

Hi sue just wondering how these were coming along?

Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
t 07 3338 4321 | 1 07 3338 4600 | m

e george.chemali@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

27 /TransLinkSE

g@ /TransLinkQLD

From: Damien J Boorman

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 1:26 PM

To: George S Chemali <george.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: RE: Facilitating travel for student on network

approved

Damien Boorman

A/Director (Marketing & Communications)

Passenger Transport Services

TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

85 George Street Brishane Qld 40001 GPG Box 50 Brishane Qld 4001
£ 07 3338 4077 | m-[ 073338 4600

¢ damien‘bcorman@translink.m‘ng._ay_

w www.translink.com.au w www. trrir.gld.gov.au

B3 /Transtinkald £ /Trardélidkstq

Z® TRANSLInk

E=5 Please consider theenvironment before printing this email.

From: George S Chemali

Sent: Wednesday, 25 October 2017 10:55 AM

To: Damien J Boorman <damien.boorman@translink.com.au>
Subject: FW: Facilitating travel for student on network

Hi Damien,
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Our support to provide 25 x 1 day passes for the Ausrail conference is attached. Given our involvement, | see value in
fulfilling this request — for your consideration?

Regards

George Chemali
Manager (Business Development)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane Qld 4001
£ 07 33384321 | £ 07 33384600 | m

e george.chemali@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

o]

& JTransLinkQLD =" /TransLinkSEQ

£¥ TRANSL i

{-,};% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: GoBusiness

Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2017 11:05 AM

To: George S Chemali <gearge.chemali@translink.com.au>
Subject: FW: Facilitating travel for student on network

George — one for you.

Sue Nepe
Advisor (Retail & Distribution)
TransLink Division | Department of Transport and Main Roads

61 Mary Street Brisbane Qld 4000 | GPO Box 50 Brisbane-Gid 4001
© 07 3338 4394 | 1 3338 4600

@ susan.nepe@translink.com.au

w www.translink.com.au w www.tmr.gld.gov.au

@3 /TransLinkQLD *"' /TransLinkSEQ

g-,-f% Please consider the environmrént before printing this email.

From: Ticketing
Sent: Tuesday, 24 October 2617 71:00 AM

Subject: FW: Facilitating travel for student on network
Hi George
Please see the attached request for ticketing products for intrastate guests attending a TMR-led event.

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
w www. translink.com.au w www.tmr.qgld.gov.au

B3 /1ransLinkold £ /TransLinkSEQ

#B TRANSLInK

53 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Lindell Oaklands

Sent: Friday, 20 October 2017 4:25 PM

To: Ticketing <Ticketing@translink.com.au>

Cc: Justin Z Contegiacomo <Justin.Z.Contegiacomo@tmr.gld.gov.au>; Tracy X Smith-<Tracy. A.Smith@tmr.gid.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Facilitating travel for student on network

Hi,

| had previously liaised with Ryan in regards to options for external people requiring access to GoCards for a specific
event. | have attached some of the electronic communication betweer us but we had also communicated about it via
phone. If someone is able to take a look and please get back to me avith further advice now that this form has been
completed it would be appreciated.

Cheers,

Kind regards,

Lindell Oaklands
Principal Finance Advisor | Business Services
Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department ¢f Transport and Main Roads

Fleor 17 | 61 Mary Sireet | Brisbane 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brishane Qld 4001

P: (07) 30661804

E: lindell.z.oaklands@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au

g

Finance Hub

From: Justin Z Contegiacomo

Sent: Friday, 20 October 2037-3:47 PM

To: Lindell Oaklands <Lindzll.Z.0aklands@tmr.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Facilitating travel for student on network

Hi Lindell

As discussed piéased see attached the completed TransLink form regarding gaining access to the network for 22
children and three adults from Maryborough State High. | have completed the applicable sections with the
information | have at the moment. We don’t particularly need ‘Go Cards’, we just need to facilitate the movement of
the students and teachers between locations.

The students have been invited down by TMR and Queensland Rail as part of our joint hosting sponsorship of AusRAIL

(21-23 November). Queensland Rail have facilitated the travel down on the Tilt Train. Students are visiting as part of
3
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‘Rail Careers Week’ —which is showcasing the variety of roles which are available to students in the rail industry
(which is in line with one of the D-G objectives of sponsoring the conference)

The students will be arriving at Roma Street via the Tilt Train, before transiting to Brisbane Convention Centre to
receive briefing froms TMR and Queensland Rail graduates and Young Professionals about a future career in the rail.
They will then be given a tour of the exhibition meeting a variety of exhibitors and rail industry representatives. They
will also be visiting the TMR/Queensland exhibition booth

After leaving the exhibition they will then go to the Rail Management Centre (RMC) at Bowen Hills where they will
view the main network control for Queensland Rails operations — befare returning to Roma Street and taking
afternoon/evening train back to Maryborogh.

The group will be with a representative from TMR or Queensland Rail at all times whilst they-are using the network.

As you will see in the attached overview — we will have a number of school groups fromi across Brishbane and Ipswich
attending over the three days. Note that it is only the Maryborough High School groun we are fooking to provide
assistance to.

If you have any questions please let me know

Justin Contegiacomo
Advisor (Media and Communications) | Business Services
Policy, Planning and Investment Division | Department of Transport and Mairn Roads

Floor 17 | 61 Mary Street | Brishane Qld 4000
GPO Box 213 | Brishane Qld 4001

P: (07) 2066 1601

E: justin.z.contegiacomo@tmr.gld.gov.au

W: www.tmr.gld.gov.au
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® TRANSLink

PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT - TRANSLINK
goAccess Order Form -FOC UpF lOQ&Q& KZL { t

I New Cards (will include a mandatory deposit)

I Existing Cards (list card numbers on page 2) J/
0 e
AN,
;

P.O.Number (if applicable)

[N

Contact Person George Chemali > f fl)

Company/Government Agency TMR -TransLink Division

ABN (if applicable)

Address 61 Mary Street b ’C? %%(, %

State QLD
Post Code 4000
Phone
Fax
Email george.chemali@translink.com.au
P £ ord hot th s will Business Development issue:
b:;i:;;?} raer (what the cords wi Travel passes for AusRail conference 21ilovember. Policy, Planning and
Investment Division issue
2 - -
go card product Quantity &L ?n card (including Total Amount
deposit for New Cards)
30x 8 day go event travel pass 30| § 32.00 | $ 960.00
L - s ;
$ L -
I $ - |$ -
$ L -
Total| S 960.00
PLEASE RETURN ORDER FORM EMAILTO: products@translink.com.au
TransLink Use )
Order Number |£Ez 27
Fulfilment Method I New Order from CTS ¥ Usecard stock on hand at TransLlink
P
Contact Name & Number lLSLuP Nepe
Cost Centre / Internal Order 